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1 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 1  Talbot Humane and she does a great job.
2 2 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Wadll, thanks.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Let'sgo ahead and get 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Andtell usalittle bit
4  dtarted. Thecrowd isthick tonight and we're 4 about what's going on.
5  going to have fun tonight. 5 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Sure. Well,it'sa
6 So let's go ahead and stand and Mr. Vice 6 team effort. Sowe're going to put that out
7  President isgoing to say the prayer and then 7  there.
8  we're going to do the Pledge of Allegiance of 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
9 the Flag. 9 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: | just get to lead
10 (Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.) 10  agreat team of people.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, 11 | want to start with, because | haven't
12 Mr. Lesher. Great prayer. Appreciateit. 12 been here since November, what | call our 2021
13 Okay. 13 good news for our calendar year. We had 701
14 | want to welcome everybody tonight. So 14 animals adopted, reunited with owners, or
15  let'sgo ahead and get started on the agenda 15  transferred to other rescue groups, 1,230
16  here. Soweregoing to start off with 16  animalswere spayed or neutered, 100 -- or
17 April 26thisbefore us. Isthere any 17  excuse me. 1,300 animalswere microchipped, we
18  additions, deletions, or corrections to the 18  had 176 owners who benefited from our retention
19  agendaof April 26th? Okay. So hearingnone, |19  and intervention program. That's animals which
20  thechair movesthat the agendabe acceptedby |20  very likely could have been surrendered to the
21 unanimous consent. 21  shelter because they couldn't afford acute vet
Page 3 Page 5
1 Moving on to the minutes. Okay. The 1  care, supplies, or were having behavioral
2 minutesof March 22nd are beforeus. Arethere | 2 issues.
3 any additions, deletions, or corrections to the 3 We disbursed over seven tons of food to
4  agenda? Okay. Hearing none, the chair moves 4  Talbot County residents. Thisyear, we
5 that the agenda be accepted as unanimous 5  partnered with Care Packs to extend our reach
6  consent. 6  intothe community. And that's been something
7 MR. PACK: Minutes. 7  funfor our staff. They really enjoyed doing
8 MR. LESHER: He meant the minutes, yeah. | 8  that, andit's really reaching people who may
9 MR. CALLAHAN: | meanttheminutes. I'm | 9  not come to the shelter to ask for help.
10  sorry. | wasjust checking with you. 10 And our volunteers gave more than 9,000
11 MR. PACK: | wassaying. I'm still with 11  hourslast year.
12 you. 12 Fiscal year 2021, we saw a 14 percent
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Disbursements. 13  increasein animal intake over 2020, which we
14  Disbursements are before us of the 26th. Are 14  knew was probably going to happen because 2020
15 thereany additions, deletions, or corrections 15 wasananomaly. It wasavery weird year for
16  tothedisbursements? Okay. Hearing none, the |16  everything.
17  chair moves the disbursements be accepted by 17 But thisfiscal year of 2022 compared to
18  unanimous consent. Okay. 18 thesametimeperiod, | did July 1st to
19 We have one of our favorite people here 19  April 25th both years, we're seeing a
20  tonight. Comeonup, Ms. Patty. Anupdateon |20 13 percent increaseinintake. So we're likely
21  theTabot Humane. She'sexecutivedirector of |21 going to see numbers close to what we were
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1  seeingin 2019 of animals coming into the 1 cases
2 shelter. 2 Our work as humane law enforcement is much
3 Whileintake is continuing to rise, our 3 morethan cute kittens and reuniting animals.
4  placement of animalswith adoption and 4  And wereally want to encourage people when you
5  reuniting and working with other rescuegroups | 5  see something, to contact us. Itisreally
6  continuesto bestrong. Soit'snot redly a 6  important that we know what's going on.
7  problem, but it isatrend that we're seeing. 7 Animal neglect isn't just an animal
8 Andit'satrend that's across the country. 8  problem. It'sacommunity issue. Andwe
9 Our current population is only 65 animals. 9  awayssay when animals are abused, people are
10 LateMarchto about thistimein April tendsto |10  at risk. And when people are abused, animals
11  bewhat we call our sweet spot where we don't 11  areatrisk.
12 havekittens and we've moved alot of theadult | 12 Our microchip program continues to go
13 catsand adult dogs into adoption. 13 strong. Thismonthis Animal Pet
14 But kitten season arrived Saturday. And 14 Identification Month. That's abig mouthful.
15  vyesterday wereceived 15 kittens alone. That 15  We're offering $1 microchipping. And there's
16  doesn'tinclude other animals. Sowereaways |16  ill timeto take advantage of it. This
17  looking for foster families. It'sagreat way 17  includeslifetime registration of the
18  toteach children responsibility and get your 18  microchip. Andit'snormally $10. So even if
19  pet fix temporarily. And sometimespeopleare |19  you missthis month, it's not a huge amount.
20  foster fails, which we also redlly like. 20 Our spay neuter program, we received the
21 Animal control, which iswhat the Talbot 21  Department of Agriculture's spay neuter grant
Page 7 Page 9
1  County government helpsto fund. We've had 260 1  againfor the eighth time for 2022. We
2 initial callsthusfar thisfiscal year. This 2 received just over $31,500 to provide 500
3 doesn't include the number of requests for 3 surgeriesfor dogs and cats free of charge for
4  public assistance, vet transport, delivery of 4  qualifying ownerswithin Talbot and Dorchester
5  food and supplies for the number of times that 5  Counties. Tabot Humane is matching this
6  Officer Gonzalez hasto go out and do follow-up 6  amount so that we may offer reduced cost
7  cdlsandvisits. 7  surgeries based on a dliding scale of income
8 And we are back to one officer and myself. 8  forresidentsaswell. Soif people don't
9 Sowearedtill actively hiring for an animal 9  necessarily quality for free, we are offering
10  control position. It'san entry level. And 10  subsidized surgeries.
11 they learn on the job, and we send them to 11 And as of March 31st, we've already
12 academy. Soit'sagreat opportunity for 12 completed 290 surgeries.
13 somebody who wants to enter the field of animal 13 We continue to offer senior internships.
14 control and humane law enforcement. 14  We're excited we have some Gunston students
15 On that note, last week was Animal Cruelty 15  comingin May to do their senior internships
16  and Humane Violence Awareness Week. It'sknown |16  with us. But that's something that we really
17 how wetreat animalsis often indicative of how 17  encourage studentsif you are looking to go
18  we-- of other interpersonal issues. The link 18  intothe animal sciences or you think you want
19  between animal cruelty and human violence has 19  togointothe animal sciences, it'sagood
20  been proven. In 2016, the FBI began collecting 20 timeto seeif you really want to because it's
21 detailed caseinformation on animal cruelty 21  not, likel said, puppies and kittens al the
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1 time. 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Ms. Price.
2 We can always use volunteers. We can't do 2 MS. PRICE: I'mgood. Just thank you for
3 what we do without them. Right now, we're 3  theupdate. We're glad to see you here.
4 looking for fundraisers, committee members, and | 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Divilio.
5  people who want to be out in the community. 5 MR. DIVILIO: | know we've had a couple of
6 And as the 90th anniversary, Talbot Humane | 6  weird yearsin here. But with the regulations
7  celebrated August 3, 2022. We are excitedly 7  that weput in place, have you seen an increase
8  looking to our future. Asyou've probably 8  of complaintsor declineinit or...
9  heard, we had the pleasant surprise to purchase 9 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: So what we've seen
10  theproperty directly next door to usin 10  ispeople reporting situations and our
11  November thanksto Saints Peter and Paul 11 officer's ability to address them.
12 reaching out to us. 12 And as | shared when we were working on
13 So we couldn't say no. So we purchased 13 these, when the law requires you to do better,
14  theproperty. And now we're backing up several | 14  youdoit. And most people when we explain
15  stepsand doing the detailed work of planning. 15 why, they'revery intunetoit. | do
16  Our godl is astate-of-the-art facility for 16  believe -- we don't see a chained dog in Talbot
17  pets, people, and wildlife. And well be 17 County anymore. And that's something I'm
18  sharing every step of the way with the 18  personally very proud of.
19  community. Wewant to be very transparent. We| 19 And when people have questions, as | said,
20  feel strongly thisisthe community's animal 20  werevery transparent. Our staff answers, our
21  shelter, and we want to hear from everyone. 21 officer answers.
Page 11 Page 13
1 And | just want to thank you for having me 1 But we've seen adecrease in cruelty in
2 tonight and letting me -- | always say | could 2 our county since we've ingtituted those.
3 goonfor hours about the work we do. Sothank | 3 And the State thankfully just instituted
4 you very much. 4 the State extreme weather bill. Last week the
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Petty. 5  governor signed that. So the counties that
6 Mr. Pack. 6  don't have anything on the books.
7 MR. PACK: Patty, you adwaysdo a 7 Our law is alittle bit more tight than
8  wonderful job updating us on what is going on 8  the State law, but those counties that don't
9 with Talbot Humane and also animal control. We| 9  have that on the books, now have something that
10  know that it isapassion of yours. We always 10  hassome teeth to help the animals.
11  cantédll that by your presentations. 11 MR. DIVILIO: Sounds likeit's working.
12 So hopefully you can get that position 12 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Yes, most
13 filled, asyou're probably going into, as you 13 definitely.
14 said, your busy time of the year. 14 MR. DIVILIO: Thank you.
15 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Yes. Most |15 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Divilio.
16  definitely. 16 Mr. Lesher.
17 MR. PACK: Do they carry abadge? 17 MR. LESHER: Thank you. Nothing further.
18 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Excuse me? | 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.
19 MR. PACK: They do carry badges, right? 19 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Thank you. Haved
20 MS. CRANKSHAW-QUIMBY: Yes, yeah. |20  good evening, everybody.
21 MR. PACK: Thought so. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Up nextisMr. Ray
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1 Clarke. You want to comeon up and help us 1  improvements. And then 3C would be US Route 50
2 withthe priority list with the Maryland 2 and Chapel Road intersection improvements.
3 Department of Transportation? 3 Our priority number four would be US Route
4 MR. CLARKE: You got it. 4 50, Maryland 309, and Maryland 662 intersection
5 THE WITNESS: That would be great. 5  capacity improvements.
6 MR. CLARKE: At thelast Council meeting, | 6 And number five would be the Maryland
7  Council, you asked usto go back. Andwewent | 7  Route 329 Royal Oak Road safety improvements,
8  back and | guesslooked at the priority 8  aswell asnumber six, which was added, which
9 listing, made some changes to that. 9  will be Maryland Route 333, Oxford Causeway.
10 At the same time, we also received | guess 10 For the Council, | did talk with Kim
11  anemail fromthe Town of Oxford. Soweve 11  Fender on Friday related to Maryland Route 329.
12 added the Town of Oxford, Maryland Route 33, |12  They are gearing up to try and pave 329. There
13 Oxford Causeway, as priority number six. 13 will be no widening of 329, but it will
14 At the sametime, | think the County 14  actualy berepaved. So they're probably going
15  Council had asked for information related to 15  todothatin May.
16  Queen Anne's County's transportation list as 16 Part of our discussion, one of the things
17  well as Dorchester County. So those are also 17  wediscussed was really on 329, for any type of
18  provided to the Council aswell. 18  safety improvements, we would have to be
19 MS. PRICE: Now, those are old. Queen 19  looking at acquiring land for that. So one of
20  Anneswaslast year. 20 theidess, talking with Kim, | said we would go
21 MR. CLARKE: Yeah. | know. 21 back from our standpoint, use our GIS, and
Page 15 Page 17
1 MS. PRICE: And Dorchester wasthreeyears | 1  determine the properties and see if we can't
2 old. 2  assist SHA inidentifying properties and then
3 MR. CLARKE: That's| think what weended | 3  what the potential right of way needs would be
4 upreceiving so at this point. 4 from each property. So we maybe do that as an
5 But again, | think for the Council, | 5  exercise and then forward that to SHA for their
6  think what were hereisto get y'al's 6 review.
7  blessing, we need to re-rank the priorities. 7 MS. PRICE: If they go and repaveit and
8 Current priorities for the people that are 8 thenfigureout they could widen it or whatnot,
9 | guesslistening and watching, right now we 9  they're not going to just say we spent al this
10  have Maryland Route 322/US50 intersection north 10 money on the repaving? Does it make sense to
11 asourfirst priority. And thisisfor safety 11  do one before the other?
12 improvements. If possible, alight | think. 12 MR. CLARKE: Yesh. Unfortunately, SHA,
13 At the same time, we have number two, 13  they look at what repaving of 329 isand it's
14 priority number two, that is Maryland Route 33 | 14  what they call system preservation. So they
15  capacity and evacuation improvements. 15  actualy receive funding every year for system
16 And then we have grouped up into | guess 16  preservation. That'sjust the repaving
17  priority number three, three projects. That 17  portion.
18  would be US Route 50 and Maryland 328, 18 Any widening would basically be a capital
19  Goldshorough Street, intersection improvements. | 19  project that we would have to work with them
20 3B would be Maryland Route 50 and Maryland |20  on.
21  Route 331, Dover Street intersection 21 MS. PRICE: My other question iswhat did
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1  wedo, two and al the threes got flip-flopped? 1  Cdowntofour and/or move the other ups, we
2 Isthat how we changed the order? 2  candothat. | mean that's up the Council.
3 MR. LESHER: No, no. Two wastwo before.| 3 MR. PACK: | just --
4  The3A, B, C wasthere before. 4 MS. PRICE: And | agreewithyou. It's
5 MS. PRICE: So no order has changed? 5 theverbiage. It'swhat is needed, and we
6 MR. LESHER: What wedidisweaddedthe | 6  talked about thislast time, and | think there
7  grouping of number four with the other Route50 | 7  was even aletter to the editor.
8  crossings. 8 Y ou're talking about the only thing you
9 MR. CLARKE: Right. 9 candoisput atrue bypass on the east side of
10 MR. LESHER: That was the change there. 10 50, you know, and swing out and around to the
11 MR. CLARKE: Right. Exactly. Andthenwe| 11  east.
12 generated a heading basically showing 3A, 3B, |12 But for usto put verbiage in there about
13 3C basicaly, address safety issues for cross 13 anoverpass, | think isvery bizarre.
14 street traffic on Route 50. 14 MR. PACK: That's not going to fly.
15 MR. PACK: (Inaudible.) 15 MS. PRICE: No. It'snot going to be an
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Go ahead. Mr. Pack. 16  overpass.
17 MR. PACK: Ray, | guess|'mjust beating 17 The only thing that could be doneis
18  thissamedrum over again regarding thenotion |18  potentially another bypass out to the east
19  of anoverpassover 50. | can't think of 19 side
20  anywhere on 50 from Ocean City all theway up | 20 MR. CLARKE: Or maybe welook at, instead
21 to Chestertown where there's an overpass. 21 of an overpass, providing enough right of way
Page 19 Page 21
1 Can you think of anywhere on 50 where 1  for let's say an expanded light or expanded --
2  theré'san overpass? 2  let'ssay at Airport Road, maybe we expand
3 MR. CLARKE: At thispointintime, there 3 Airport Road so we can bring more traffic
4 isn't, no. 4 through. Sowe have let's say two lanes
5 MR. PACK: | can't think of an overpass 5  crossing versus one lane crossing. That may be
6  anywhere on Route 2 running from Anne Arundel| 6  some--
7  County, which isalittle bit more condensed as 7 MS. PRICE: | mean you have to have
8 far aspopulation. 8  another pathway besidestraffic lights.
9 | just have a problem, and again, thisis 9 MR. CLARKE: Right. | mean the only
10  justalittle pet peeve of mine, whether or not 10  other -- | mean | know that that's one of the
11  weshould bereally putting these three above 11 thingsthat was done let's say five or ten
12 something that can be addressed, like the 12 yearsago or maybe ten years ago with the
13 Oxford Causeway. | think that's more 13 Maryland Route 322 and Maryland Route 33. They
14  reasonablein my opinion from a cost 14  did system expansion of that intersection. So
15  standpoint. 15 you actually have two lanes now that can turn
16 | just don't see anywherein my lifetime 16  left to kind of help with the movement of
17  or yoursthat the Stateis going to put an 17  traffic onto 33.
18 overpass on Route 50. 18 | mean there may be some things --
19 MR. CLARKE: Again, thiswasfor the 19 MR. PACK: Y ou're talking about 50 onto
20  Council. | mean if we wanted to make number |20  322?
21 four let's say number three and move 3A, B, and | 21 MR. CLARKE: | apologize, sir. | wasjust
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1  tryingto show another intersection that was 1  tosay that those potentially are not, but
2  expanded. 2  floodinginthat low lying area.
3 | mean instead of maybe outlining an 3 MR. LESHER: Interms of evacuation
4 overpass, we look at expanding -- 4  routes?
5 MS. PRICE: Oh, at Bay Street, 5 MR. PACK: Yeah.
6 St Michaels Road, right there. 6 MR. LESHER: Public safety, ambulances,
7 MR. CLARKE: Yes. Exactly. 7  and services and that sort of thing.
8 MS. PRICE: Two lanesto turn. 8 MR. PACK: Exactly.
9 MR. CLARKE: Whereit was expanded, it was 9 MR. LESHER: It actually closely relates
10  awayskind of one way or one-lane traffic. 10  to number two, which is about the same issues
11  Now it's expanded with two lanes turning left 11 onRoute 33.
12 onto33. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
13 Instead of an overpass, maybe we note that 13 MR. PACK: | would --
14  welook at maybeincreasing of an intersection 14 MR. CALLAHAN: | would put them together
15  for providing more capacity for left turn 15 MR. PACK: -- up.
16  movement or crossover traffic. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: | would put them together
17 MS. PRICE: Two left turn lanes rather 17 MR. PACK: I'd like to see that moved up
18  than-- 18  because that's more something that's a safety
19 MR. CLARKE: Yeah. Or two -- 19  issueand probably more within reason for them
20 MS. PRICE: Becauseyou sit throughthree |20  to actually consider doing, not that they are
21 lightsand al of that. 21 going to do it anytime soon.
Page 23 Page 25
1 MR. CLARKE: Right, right. 1 MR. LESHER: I'm gratified, too, that
2 MS. PRICE: | think that overpass language 2 we'regoing to support Oxford with listing that
3 isdlly. 3 initiative.
4 MR. PACK: | would agree. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: So the other thing | was
5 MS. PRICE: Maybe you put something in 5 looking at, too. So in the next hopefully five
6 likean east side bypass or, what you just 6  yearsor so, priority four, that whole world is
7  described, additional lanes so that people 7  going to change there.
8  don't get stuck sitting through all those 8 MR. CLARKE: More than likely with the
9 lights. 9  hogpital.
10 MR. CLARKE: | mean instead of saying 10 MR. CALLAHAN: The hospital there.
11 overpass, what we can do is scratch that and 11 MR. CLARKE: Correct.
12 just say maybe expansion of existing 12 MR. CALLAHAN: And al that stuff there.
13  intersectionsto provide more through traffic, 13 So I'm really not sure that maybe that
14  additional lanes, providing additional lanes 14  maybe should be...
15  for through traffic. 15 MR. CLARKE: Lowered on the priority?
16 MR. PACK: Would the Oxford Causeway be | 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Lower on the priority
17  more, asfar asfrom atime standpoint of 17  because we're going to have to deal with that
18  getting done, do you think it's more of a 18  no matter what in five years. And we'll have
19  likelihood of that causeway being done before 19  to-- when the hospital comes, because the
20  any expansion of these existing intersections? 20  hospital, it enters off Route 50; doesn't it?
21 | mean thisis a safety issue. Well, not 21 MR. CLARKE: Yes.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: The new hospital willbe | 1 ambulances from that side of the county, let's
2 entering off Route 50. 2  say onthe east side to the west side, where
3 MR. CLARKE: Correct. 3 thehospital will belocated. Sowe're
4 MR. CALLAHAN: And part of that, 662 gets| 4  (inaudible) to have something to get more
5  cut off I'mthinking. Doesn't it? 5  traffic through.
6 MR. PACK: They are going to divert it. 6 MR. PACK: You may not -- if | remember,
7 MR. CLARKE: What happensisthey relocate 7  looking at the design, there are two ways to
8 662 8  enter that hospital campus. One would be off
9 But to your point, what they're going to 9  of 50, asyou noted. But then a second entry
10  doisthe entrance that the Community Center 10  would be on 662 to get onto the campus. So you
11  hastoday, we're going to expand it. And then 11  dtill have asecond way of getting on the
12 ultimately drive right into atraffic circle 12 campus.
13 that would be there. 13 MS. PRICE: Soif you're coming from Queen
14 And then they would basically go | think 14  Anne's County, they might use that.
15  oneto the Community Center or they would end | 15 MR. PACK: Right. 662togoin. Exactly.
16  up going to the hospital services around that 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Divilio.
17  trafficcircle. 17 MR. DIVILIO: 1 just had two points.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Sol think maybe, I'm just| 18 One, with that, the 50, number four. So
19  thinking out loud for us, that that's going to 19  when you're coming heading south on the north
20  beahuge priority in five years. So we might 20  sideof town, thereisthe blinking light
21  dert the State that that isn't going to be 21  that'saways steady blinking that let's you
Page 27 Page 29
1  something that gets pushed out ten years. 1  know that there's an intersection coming up.
2  That'sgoing to have to be now, meaning in the 2 But that's along shot if you're coming
3 next 60 months. 3 from Annapolisfirst thing in the morning. It
4 MR. LESHER: And we are aerting them to 4  seemslike people are usually faling asleep
5  that possibility in the verbiage here. 5  and not seeing the red light.
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. 6 Would it be possible to include wording to
7 MR. PACK: Again, Ray, you got some 7  say to changethat blinking light to an
8  verbiagein here about an overpass. 8  advanced notice of red light?
9 MR. CALLAHAN: | mean we can makethat | 9 MR. CLARKE: That'sfine.
10  change. We can make that change and say 10 MR. DIVILIO: That'swhat they have at
11  intersection capacity improvementsto have more | 11 ~ Chesapeake College for pretty much the same
12 crossthrough traffic. | mean that might be 12 purpose. There's already the flashing light
13 something that could be achieved easier than 13  that'sawaysflashing. Butl feel likethe
14 let's say an overpass. 14  advance notice would really help.
15 MR. PACK: Right. 15 And then secondly, with al of these
16 MR. CLARKE: Now instead of havingone |16  threes, what if we have awork session with the
17  laneturning left, you have two lanes turning 17  Town of Easton to hear what they want to do
18  left. 18  with Calvert Street extension? Because that's
19 And | think as we have, to your point, 19  going to become another little bypass like
20  with the hospital being moved there, it's going 20  Washington Street somewhat is.
21 tobecritical to be ableto get let's say 21 I think it might be beneficial to usto
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1  haveawork session on that and hear about 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. | was more
2 the-- 2 thinking --
3 MR. CALLAHAN: | think that's a great 3 MS. PRICE: And that's their only way in
4  idea 4  andout.
5 MS. PRICE: | actually have aquestion 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | was thinking more
6  about that. | mean | was surprised when you 6  combining them for safety purposes.
7 mentioned it. 7 MS. PRICE: No. | want to keep the
8 They're cutting through a State road. How 8  St. Michaels Road up there.
9  dothey have the ability to do that without 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. No problem.
10  State approval to add another intersection when | 10 MR. CLARKE: I'll just --
11  we'redealing with this problem? 11 MR. STAMP: Y ou can do 2A and 2B if you
12 MR. DIVILIO: | don't know. Soif weall 12 like.
13 havequestions, | think that that might be 13 MS. PRICE: We're saying make Oxford
14 something worth scheduling. 14 number three. Leave St. Michaels Road alone.
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. | think so. | like |15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
16  thatidea 16 MR. CLARKE: And aquestion | guessfor
17 MS. PRICE: (Inaudible.) 17  the Council, would we want to make 329 number
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 18  four and just move all the crossover projects
19 MR. CLARKE: Wéll, on the priorities, so | 19  down?
20  understand this, what we'd do is number one and | 20 MR. PACK: | would, | would. Because
21 number two would stay the same. We'd move 21  those crossover projects, to Frank's point, you
Page 31 Page 33
1  Oxford to number three. 1  might need some additional conversation with
2 MR. PACK: Yes, sir. 2  thetownfirst to see where they are with it.
3 MR. CLARKE: Do we want to move number | 3 MR. LESHER: | can support the change.
4 four currently, which isthe US Route 50 and 4  They'redtill onthelist. They'reimportant.
5 309? Do wewant to move that up? 5 MR. PACK: Right. | would move them down
6 MR. CALLAHAN: | thought we want to move 6 MR. LESHER: It's an expression of what's
7  Oxford to number two. 7  important.
8 MR. CLARKE: Oh, you want to moveit to 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
9  number two. Okay. 9 MR. LESHER: That'sfine.
10 MR. LESHER: Wédll. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
11 MS. PRICE: | don't know about that. 11 MR. CLARKE: Sowell go ahead and do our
12 We've been trying to get -- 12 3A,B,and C. They'll turnto 5A, 5B, and 5C.
13 MR. LESHER: Two and three are both 13 And then the US Maryland Route 309 would
14  related certainly. 14  goto number six.
15 MS. PRICE: | mean we've beenworkingon | 15 MR. PACK: Okay.
16  St. Michaels Road and that low section. | 16 MR. CLARKE: Andwell change-- I'm
17  mean Oxford, I'm not saying it doesn't need to 17 sorry.
18  beaddressed and moved up, but | don'twantto | 18 MR. LESHER: One other possible addition
19  putitinfront of the St. Michaels Road 19 tothislist. And Mr. Clarke, you're well
20  because there's way more traffic that goes up 20  aware of this because you're responding to some
21  totheBay Hundred areafor sure. 21  emails. Weve had acitizen request about a
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1  signaed intersection on the St. Michaels Road 1  asecond. Madam Secretary, could you call the
2  at PeaNeck Road that isbasicaly astraffic 2 vote
3  isentering into the more congested area, the 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
4 more built up area coming into St. Michaels. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
5 And | know that thanks to your initiative, 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
6  that State Highway engineer is aready looking 6 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
7  atdoing atraffic study for that to find if 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
8  thismeetsthe warrantsfor that. 8 MR. LESHER: Aye.
9 | don't know if it's worth adding that to 9 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
10  thepriority list since there's something in 10 MS. PRICE: Aye.
11  theworkson this. 11 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
12 Does that rise to the level of these? 12 MR. PACK: Aye.
13 MR. CLARKE: | mean onethingwecando, |13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thanks for the good
14  andthisisup to the Council, | mean we can 14 work, Ray.
15  probably changejust thetitle if you'd like 15 MR. PACK: Thanks, Ray.
16  and basically note Maryland Route 33 capacity, | 16 MS. PRICE: Oh, my goodness, we're on time
17  safety, and evacuation improvementsand kind of | 17 for apublic hearing.
18  incorporate any type -- 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah, weare. Yeah.
19 MR. LESHER: Accidents. 19 MS. PRICE: Or continuation thereof.
20 MR. CLARKE: -- accidents and whatnotto | 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Continuation. Okay.
21 tryand-- 21 MR. CLARKE: Would you like me to stay?
Page 35 Page 37
1 MR. LESHER: I'm perfectly comfortable 1 MR. CALLAHAN: That would be great.
2 with that approach. 2 MR. PACK: On acouple of these, you're
3 MR. PACK: | likethat, Ray. 3 goingto haveto.
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Andwell note that, 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. That would be great.
5  maybe to do studies and more studies for a 5 Sojust alittle bit of ground rules here.
6  signal. Andwelll just add that kind of at the 6  If you wish to spesk tonight, you have three
7 end. 7 minutesif you're an individual, five minutes
8 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 8  if you're representing an organization.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: That sounds great. 9 So | think that, Miguel -- well, did you
10 MR. PACK: I'm good. 10  want to stay up here, Miguel? Did you guys
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. So being that's 11  want to come up?
12 said, any more comments, Council? Everybody 12 MR. CLARKE: If you like, | can handle --
13  okay? So... 13 | can advise you what the Public Works Advisory
14 MR. PACK: You need amotion? 14  Board did and Miguel can advise you of what the
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. Dowe haveamotion? |15  Planning Commission did.
16 MR. PACK: I'll make a motion that we 16 MR. CALLAHAN: No problem. Okay.
17  approvethe transportation priority list as 17 MR. CLARKE: | can aso do both.
18  laid out by Mr. Clarke. 18 MS. PRICE: Have them both at the table
19 MR. DIVILIO: Second. 19  together or no?
20 MS. PRICE: Second. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: They can, yeah. Okay.
21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amation and 21 Madam Secretary --
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1 MR. STAMP: You got your A team there. 1 seven?
2 MR. CALLAHAN: | do havethe A team here. 2 MR. SALINAS: That iscorrect. 315
3 Allright. 3 through 321 were all approved unanimously
4 SECRETARY': You want me to reach one or 4  actudly, the Planning Commission certified
5  readthemall? 5  consistency with the Comp Plan.
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. | think we're going 6 MS. PRICE: So they don't need to be
7  tohaveto go down theline here, and | think 7  (inaudible) for each one.
8  wewill start off with Resolution 315. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Sowe're goingto go
9 SECRETARY: Okay. Resolution Number 315, 9  ahead and is Council okay on voting on 315
10  aresolution to amend the Talbot County 10  through 321?
11 comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 11 MR. PACK: [, Mr. Calahan, ask that we
12 purpose of adding or modifying the Talbot 12 move 315tofina vote.
13 County capital projectsfor fiscal years 2023 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
14  and 2024 to add a new capital project in the 14 MS. PRICE: Second.
15  amount of $8.6 million for the purpose of 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, we
16  replacing the Town of Easton's Glebe water 16  got amotion and second on the floor. Could
17 treatment plant with upgraded technology. 17  you please cdl theroll.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. So at thistime, is 18 SECRETARY:: Areyou going to offer the
19  there anybody here that would like to speak on 19  public an opportunity? Thiswas a continuation
20  315? Anybody would like to come up? 20  of public hearings.
21 Okay. If there's nobody here, we will go 21 MS. PRICE: Right.
Page 39 Page 41
1  ahead and leaveit open. Correct? 1 MR. CALLAHAN: | asked.
2 MR. CLARKE: Well, we can advise you of 2 MR. PACK: Yeah. Youdid closethe public
3 what the Public Works Advisory Board did as 3 hearing on 315.
4  well asthe Planning Commission. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah, | did. Nobody com
5 MR. CALLAHAN: No problem. 5 up
6 MR. CLARKE: | canjust let you know on 6 SECRETARY: Okay.
7  March 17th, the Public Works Advisory Board 7 MR. PACK: So my motion still stands.
8  passed amotion recommending the County Council 8 MR. CALLAHAN: S$till stands.
9  adopt Resolution 315 viaathree to zero vote. 9 MR. PACK: And Ms. Price still seconds?
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Arewe okay for the
11 MR. SALINAS: Andon April 20th, the 11  votenow?
12 Planning Commission approved a motion to 12 SECRETARY: Yup.
13 certify that Resolution 315 was consistent with 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
14  the Talbot County Comprehensive Plan. 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
15 MS. PRICE: And because alot of these are 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
16  going to take -- | know we can't vote on them 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
17  together. 17 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
18 But I'm looking at the Public Works. It 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
19  saysResolution 315 to 321 were all the same. 19 MR. LESHER: Aye.
20 Is that the same also with the Planning 20 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
21  Commission for those, that grouping of six or 21 MS. PRICE: Aye.
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1 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 1 MS. PRICE: We already did this. We
2 MR. PACK: Aye. 2  dready said that they're --
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. With that being said 3 MR. PACK: For therecord, | just want
4 here, get my paperwork straight. Am | right 4 to--
5  weregoing to go to 3227 5 MS. PRICE: Wejust said --
6 MS. PRICE: We haveto read them all in. 6 MR. SALINAS: For the record, the Planning
7 MR. PACK: 316. 7  Commission certified consistency of Resolution
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | thought the motion 8 316 with the Comp Plan --
9 was-- 9 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sgood. And at this
10 MR. PACK: For 315. 10 time, I'll openittothepublic. If there's
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Only? 11  any comments on that, please come up. You're
12 MR. PACK: Yes, sir. That'sthe only one 12 welcometo come up. Hearing none, okay, welll
13 sheread. 13 goahead and...
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 14 MR. PACK: Closingit?
15 MS. PRICE: But how -- 15 MR. CALLAHAN: WEell close that and go
16 MR. LESHER: And that's the only one that 16  ahead and voteon it.
17 weoffered the public hearing on so far. 17 MR. PACK: Mr. Calahan, | ask that we
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. | was 18  move 316 for final vote.
19  confused. | thought we were voting on al of 19 MS. PRICE: Second.
20  them. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
21 MR. PACK: No. We have to do each one of 21  asecondit. Madam Secretary, could you call
Page 43 Page 45
1  them separate. 1 thevote, please.
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Soif youcoulddo| 2 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
3 316, that would be great. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
4 SECRETARY': Resolution Number 316, a 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
5  resolution to amend the Talbot County 5 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
6  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
7  purpose of adding or modifying the Talbot 7 MR. LESHER: Aye.
8  County capital projectsfor fiscal years 2023 8 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
9  and 2024 to add new a capital project in the 9 MS. PRICE: Aye.
10  amount of $800,000 for force main pressure 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
11  sensorsand vacuum sensors for the region |, 11 MR. PACK: Aye.
12 Unionville, Tunis Mills, and Copperville, 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. That'sgood. Let's
13  regionll, Royal Oak, Newcomb, and Bellevue, |13  moveonto 317.
14  andregion I, Martingham, sewer service areas. | 14 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 317, a
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Ray, youwantto-115  resolution to amend the Tabot County
16 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th,the |16  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the
17  Public Works Advisory Board recommended the | 17 purpose of adding or modifying the Talbot
18  County Council adopt Resolution 316 viaathree | 18  County capital project for fiscal years 2023
19  tozerovote. 19  and 2024 to add a new capital project in the
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. That's good. 20  amount of $360,000 for a new emergency
21 MR. PACK: Miguel. 21 generator for theregion I, Martingham, sewer
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1  serviceareaand Martingham water system. 1  Fairbank by extending sewer service from the
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, Madam 2 regionV, Tilghman wastewater system.
3 Secretary. 3 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th, the
4 Again, Ray. 4  Public Works Advisory Board voted three to zero
5 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th, the 5  recommending the County Council adopt 318.
6  Public Works Advisory Board voted three to zero 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
7  recommending the County Council adopt 317. 7 MR. SALINAS: And the Planning Commission
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 8  asoapproved amotion and certified
9 MR. SALINAS: And the Planning Commission 9  consistency with the Comprehensive Plan.
10  certified consistency with the Comp Plan for 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great. Once again,
11  Resolution 317. 11  I'll openit up to the public for anybody that
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Appreciateit, both of you. 12 would like to speak on 318. If there's nobody
13 So at thistime, I'll go ahead and open it 13 here, okay, I'm going to close that.
14  uptothefloor, the public. If anybody has 14 MR. PACK: Mr. Cdlahan, if | may, before
15  anything to say, they're welcome to come up 15 | offer my mation, | just want to say that this
16  there. 16  isahuge step forward for Talbot County. You
17 Other than that, I'll go ahead and close. 17 know, to take those systems offline down in
18 MR. PACK: Mr. Callahan, | would ask that 18  that region of the county, Bar Neck, Fairbank,
19 wemove317toafinal vote. 19  and bring them onto a sewer service facility,
20 MS. PRICE: Second. 20  what it'sgoing to do for the environment, what
21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amation and 21  it'sgoing to do for property value, what's
Page 47 Page 49
1  secondto go ahead and vote. Madam Secretary. | 1 it'sgoing to do for the quality of lifein
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 2  that areaof the county, is going to be huge.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
4 SECRETARY:: Mr. Divilio. 4 MR. PACK: Sol just really want to
5 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 5  compliment this Council and Mr. Clarke for all
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 6 that they've done to make this happen.
7 MR. LESHER: Aye. 7 So at thistime, | will offer that the
8 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 8  Council move 318 to final vote.
9 MS. PRICE: Aye. 9 MS. PRICE: Second.
10 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
11 MR. PACK: Aye. 11  second to go to final vote on 318. Madam
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, | 12  Secretary, would you call the vote.
13 that getsusto 318. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
14 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 318, a 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
15  resolution to amend the Talbot County 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
16  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 16 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
17  purpose of adding or modifying the Talbot 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
18  County capital project for fiscal years 2023 18 MR. LESHER: Aye.
19  and 2024 to add anew capital project in the 19 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
20  amount of $2.190 million to eliminate septic 20 MS. PRICE: Aye.
21  systemsin thevillages of Bar Neck and 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
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1 MR. PACK: Aye. 1 4l theway up Route 50 -- I'm sorry. Not
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, 2  Route50. Route 33, and we picked up Sherwood,
3 could you do Resolution 319? 3 McDaniel, Wittman, and Claiborne, we would run
4 SECRETARY: Resolution 319, aresolution 4  intoanissue. Wewould runinto an issue
5  toamend the Talbot County comprehensive water 5 let'ssay if we had sealevel rise and that
6  and sewer plan for the purpose of adding or 6  plant becomesjeopardized. Now we've extended
7 modifying the Talbot County capital projects 7  sewer out to these villages.
8  for fiscal years 2023 and 2024 to add a new 8 So the other option was rather than
9  capital project in the amount of $43,688,300 9  upgrade Tilghman, we would take the upgraded
10  for theregion V, Tilghman, wastewater system, 10  Tilghman, put that money that was for the
11 enhanced nutrient removal, ENR, upgrades, and 11  upgrade, put that into the system for conveying
12 diminating septic systemsin and around the 12 thewastewater from Tilghman back all the way
13 Villages of Sherwood, Wittman, McDaniel, and 13  to St. Michaels.
14 Claiborne by extending sewer from the region V, 14 That way if you have a scenario with sea
15 Tilghman, wastewater system. 15 leve rise, it impacts Tilghman, you haven't
16 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th, the 16  lost your sewer capacity that would now be at
17  Public Works Advisory Board voted three to zero 17 St Michaels.
18  recommending the County Council adopt 18 MS. PRICE: Wéll, | get that part. But
19  Resolution 319. 19  thissaysit'sgoing to the Tilghman plant.
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 20 MR. CLARKE: | think welisted it as
21 MR. SALINAS: And the Commission approved 21 Tilghman, but it's ultimately part of the
Page 51 Page 53
1  consistency with the Comprehensive Plan. 1  systemexpansion. Wewould send all that
2 MR. CALLAHAN: That's great. 2  wastewater flow to St. Michaels.
3 MS. PRICE: May | ask aquestion? 3 MS. PRICE: Thetitleisvery miseading.
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah, sure. 4 MR. CLARKE: | apologize on that.
5 MS. PRICE: So that eventualy is going to 5 MS. PRICE: So | mean | think we're going
6  al godownto St. Michagels plant? 6  togowiththis, but | just find -- | am not
7 MR. CLARKE: Correct. 7  even asking the question for probably the fifth
8 MS. PRICE: So can you explain why we 8  timebecauseit's misleading.
9  would be putting $43 million into Tilghman if 9 | know I've heard you say that we're going
10  we're going to eventually not use that, so the 10 to St. Michaels.
11  public understands? 11 MR. CLARKE: Right.
12 MR. CLARKE: Actually what would end up | 12 MS. PRICE: You know, sealevel rise and
13 happening iswe're currently working with 13 Al thatin Tilghman. And yet most people
14  Maryland Department of the Environment and 14 wouldn't understand it.
15  (inaudible), who prepared the preliminary 15 MR. CLARKE: | think we were--in
16  engineering report. They did an evaluation of 16 titling, | apologize on my end. That was
17  theregionV wastewater treatment plant of what |17  probably me trying to keep it with the Tilghman
18 it would cost to upgrade that plant. 18  Idand wastewater treatment plant. Itis, but
19 But because the sea level rise and issues 19  we'renot upgrading it at the Tilghman Island
20  togettothat plant and then ultimately if we 20  plant. That upgrade would actually be at
21  wereto extend sewer from that plant let's say 21 St Michaels.
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1 Soitisalittle bit misleading from that 1 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
2 standpoint. 2 MS. PRICE: Aye.
3 MR. LESHER: The actual language of the 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
4 resolution section two makesit clear that this 4 MR. PACK: Aye.
5 is-- 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,
6 MR. CLARKE: Yes. Itdoesmakethat clear | 6  could we go to 320 now.
7  intheresolution, yes. 7 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 320, a
8 MR. LESHER: The title notwithstanding. 8  resolution to amend the Talbot County
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Any other -- 9  comprehensive water and sewer plan to add or
10 MR. PACK: Again, as| said in my earlier 10  modify the Talbot County capital projects for
11 comments on 318, removing those septic systems| 11 fiscal years 2023 and 2024 to add a new capital
12 from that region, from Wittman, McDaniel, 12 project in the amount of $800,000 for
13 Claiborne, and Sherwood will certainly enhance | 13  individua grinder pumpsin the region I,
14  thewater quality down there. 14 Unionville, Tunis Mills, Copperville, sewer
15 Anytime you can remove a septic system, 15  servicearea
16  in-ground septic system, no matter how good it | 16 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th, the
17  is, how good of a BAT system it may be, by 17  Public Works Advisory Board voted three to zero
18  designit'sgoing to leech down into that 18  onamation recommending the County Council
19  ground water, and put those systems onto a 19  adopt 320.
20  facility likeregion I, you're just going to 20 MR. SALINAS: And the Planning Commission
21 addjust so much better water quality and 21  certified Resolution 320 consistent with the
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1  quality of life and property values. 1  Comprehensive Plan.
2 So again, thisis another step forward for 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any Council comment
3  thecounty. 3 onthisone?
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pack. 4 MR. PACK: I'mjust surprised nobody is
5 So at thistime, | will open it up to 5  hereto talk about grinder pumps.
6  public comment. Doesanybody want to come up 6 MR. CALLAHAN: | got you. Okay.
7  hereand comment on 3197 If not, we'll goto a 7 I'm going to open it up to the public. If
8 find voteand... 8  anybody wantsto comment on 320? Hearing none,
9 MR. PACK: Mr. Cdlahan, | would ask 9  well go ahead and go ahead with the final
10  Council to consider moving 319 to final vote. 10 vote.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 11 Mr. Pack.
12 MS. PRICE: Second. 12 MR. PACK: Yes, Mr. Callahan. | would ask
13 MR. CALLAHAN: | got amotion and a second 13  that the Council consider moving 320 to final
14 to move 319 to afinal vote. Madam Secretary, 14 vote.
15  could you call the vote. 15 MS. PRICE: Second.
16 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 17 well gotofinal vote. Could you please call
18 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 18  thevote, please.
19 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
20 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
21 MR. LESHER: Aye. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
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1 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 1 We would still have that gravity system.
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 2  Thiswould actually be doing what we're doing
3 MR. LESHER: Aye. 3 it St. Michaelstoday, which isdoing
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 4 rehabilitation of the existing linesin the
5 MS. PRICE: Aye. 5  roadwaysaswell aslaterals out to the
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 6  properties.
7 MR. PACK: Aye. 7 So thisisreally addressing the sewer
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 321, Resolution 321. 8  collection system that was installed back in
9 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 321, a 9 1986 and dedling with basically aless water
10 resolution to amend the Tabot County 10 tight system today than it should be.
11  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 11 MR. LESHER: Existing customers, not
12 purpose of adding or modifying the Talbot 12 future customers?
13 County capital projects for fiscal years 2023 13 MR. CLARKE: Thisisexisting customers,
14 and 2024 for the purpose of adding a new 14  thatiscorrect, too. Thisisgoing to
15  capital project in the amount of $1.5 million 15  basically be everything in the Village of
16  for sewer collection system improvements for 16  Tilghman proper.
17  theregion V, Tilghman, sanitary district. 17 MS. PRICE: The other oneisall the other
18 MR. CLARKE: Again, on March 17th, the 18  villagesaround it. Okay. Very good.
19  Public Works Advisory Board voted three to zero 19 MR. PACK: 321, Ray, isgoing to address
20  recommending the County Council adopt 20  someof the INI issues we have down there?
21 Resolution 320. 21 MR. CLARKE: That is correct, that is
Page 59 Page 61
1 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the 1  correct.
2 Planning Commission certified consistency with | 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
3 the Comprehensive Plan. 3 MR. PACK: If you close, Mr. Callahan, |
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Council, any... 4 would ask that the Council consider moving --
5 MR. PACK: No. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: | got --
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Comment onit? Okay. 6 MR. PACK: I'msorry. We didn't do that?
7 WEe'll open it to the public on 321. 7 1 gotahead of myself. Okay.
8  Anybody would like to comment on that? If not, | 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, yup. No problem.
9  well go ahead and close that. 9 Just going to open it to the public.
10 MS. PRICE: Another question. So what's 10  Anybody wantsto comment on 321? Okay.
11  different between -- again, we're still talking 11 I'll go ahead and close that. Mr. Pack.
12 about Tilghman sanitary district. What'sthe 12 MR. PACK: Yeah. | would ask that Council
13 difference between 319 and 3217 13 consider moving 321 to final vote.
14 MR. CLARKE: 321 isassociated with doing | 14 MS. PRICE: Second.
15  sewer collection improvementsin the Tilghman | 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
16  Idand system. 16  second to moveto final vote. Madam Secretary,
17 Tilghman Island basically has gravity, a 17  cadl thevote.
18  gravity sewer system that ultimately goesto 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
19  thewastewater treatment plant. And at that 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
20  point, it's pumped up into the wastewater 20 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
21 system. 21 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
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1 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 1 find vote.
2 MR. LESHER: Aye. 2 MS. PRICE: Second.
3 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, we
4 MS. PRICE: Aye. 4 got amotion and second to move 322 to afinal
5 SECRETARY:: Mr. Pack. 5 vote. Couldyou call the vote, please.
6 MR. PACK: Aye. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Cdllahan.
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, | 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
8  couldwego to 322. 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
9 MR. PACK: Resolution Number 322, a 9 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
10  resolution to amend the Talbot County 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
11 comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 11 MR. LESHER: Aye.
12 purpose of reclassifying and remapping certain | 12 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
13 red property located on Unionville Road, 13 MS. PRICE: Aye.
14  Easton, Maryland, shown on tax map 24 as parcel | 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
15 129 from unprogrammed to S-1, immediate 15 MR. PACK: Aye.
16  priority status. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. If we could moveto
17 MR. CLARKE: On March 17th, the Public |17  323.
18  Works Advisory Board did review 322. They did| 18 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 323, a
19  make acomment about making or transferring thel 19  resolution to amend the Talbot County
20  sewer right from parcel, | think it's 11A, to 20  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the
21 theother parcel, which | believeis parcel 21 purpose of reclassifying and remapping certain
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1  number 129. 1  red property located on St. Michaels Road,
2 However, within the body of the 2  Maryland Route 33, Easton, Maryland, and shown
3 resolution, it already specifiesthat it be 3 ontax map 33 as parcels 38 and 105, from
4  transferred. So ultimately, | think that was 4  unprogrammed to S-1, immediate priority status.
5  addressed within the resolution, what the 5 MR. CLARKE: The Public Works Advisory
6  Public Works Advisory Board was asking. But 6  Board tabled this at their March 17th meeting.
7  they voted three, O to recommend that the 7 This was then taken up at their March --
8  County Council adopt Resolution 322. 8  I'msorry. April 21st meeting. And during
9 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the 9  that meeting, unfortunately, the way Resolution
10  Planning Commission voted that Resolution 322 | 10 175 isdrafted, they would have to vote down
11 wasconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 11  Resolution 323.
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great. At this 12 And ultimately, with that, what they're
13 time, | will open it to the floor. Anybody 13 recommending isthat Resolution 175 be amended
14  wantsto come up here and discuss 322? 14 for this one-time exception for this Kirkham
15 Hearing none, do we want to close this or 15  Station property, which | guessin order to
16  keep thisone open, Mr. Pack? 16  razethe property and then ultimately try to
17 MR. PACK: | believe we're ready to move 17 come back with building a new building.
18  forward. We heard from both the Planning 18 And then ultimately, | think they missed
19  Commission on the Comprehensive Plan. There's| 19  the deadline of one year. They didn't get
20  not any reason why not to move forward. So 'l 20  approva from the Environment Health Office
21 would ask the Council to consider moving 322to | 21 until probably about let's say two months after

17 (Pages 62 - 65)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting April 26, 2022
Page 66 Page 68
1  theoneyear had ended. 1 timelinescorrect. But | think it wasin
2 So this has been basically, the 2  September of 2006, the Planning Office had
3 recommendation of the Public Works Advisory 3 issued anatice to the property owner that they
4 Board would be to adopt Resolution 323 after 4 would have one year to build something back
5  Resolution 175 was amended on a one-time 5 in-kind.
6  exception for this property. 6 And ultimately, they went to the
7 MR. CALLAHAN: | see. Okay. 7  Environmental Health Office. So that one year
8 MR. SALINAS: The Planning Commission, 8 would have ended September 26th | believein
9  they continued Resolution 323 to their May 4th, 9  2007. They didn't get anything back from
10  upcoming May 4th meeting because they wanted to 10 Environmental Health until December 2007.
11  hear the recommendation of the Public Works 11 So ultimately, the action that was | guess
12 Advisory Board, which happened the day 12 for them to take action, they were beyond that
13 following their last meeting. 13  oneyear timeframe. So they had to come back
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Hearing that, open 14  forthefull, | guess meet al the
15 for discussion. 15  requirements.
16 MS. PRICE: Open the hearing. 16 MS. PRICE: Yeah. But afew monthsisone
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Do you guyswant to talk 17  thing. It'sbeen 15 years.
18  first or you want me to open it to the public? 18 MR. CLARKE: | know. Therewas an effort
19 MR. PACK: It'syour call, Mr. Callahan. 19 | believe. Wewould have to go back and get
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Council. 20  that information for the County Council. There
21 MR. PACK: Well, | would ask that we not 21  wasan effort | think to amend the comp water
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1  takeany action on thistonight. There'still 1 and sewer plan at some point in time, but that
2 someoutlying factors. 2 waswithdrawn. It waslike Resolution 141, if
3 We heard from the Public Works Advisory 3 I'mnot mistaken.
4  Board regarding 175. 4 So there were efforts, but it was not
5 | would like to take another look at 175. 5  supported at that time for getting sewer.
6  It'sbeen someyears since l've looked at that 6 MS. PRICE: It sounds like there might be
7  resolution. Sol would need to look at that 7  somelegal issueswith 175 that we might have
8  again myself. 8  todo something before we can do this.
9 And | know we heard from probably more 9 MR. CLARKE: That iscorrect.
10  from the public about this resolution than any 10 MS. PRICE: So we'rein aholding pattern
11  other. Sol would liketo dial down inthat as 11 onthisone?
12 wadll. 12 MR. THOMAS: We need to go back and
13 I know the property owner did have a, | 13 revisit 175 and see what revisions can be made.
14  believe he did have a building permit prior to, 14 MR. PACK: Right. And | haven't looked at
15  but | must admit | haven't had achancetolook |15 itinsometime.
16  atthat aswell. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any other comments
17 MR. CALLAHAN: | don't know if (inaudible) 17 from Council?
18  building permit versus... 18 MR. DIVILIO: Isthis something that we
19 MR. CLARKE: | don't think they had a 19  want to table for now or how...
20  building permit yet because they were waiting. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: We're going to keep it
21 What had happened, again, | got to get my 21 open.
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1 MR. PACK: You canjust keep it open. You 1  becausethey felt very strongly that that isa
2 don't haveto take any action onit. There's 2 good, strong piece of legislation. They wanted
3 no-- Mr. Thomas, on numbered resol utions, 3 somehow to amend 323 and have it have the
4 thereisno expiration date on that action, 4 language of the one-off onit.
5  correct? 5 But just briefly, as I've been learning
6 MR. THOMAS: That's correct. 6  more about these issues that you all face all
7 MR. PACK: So you don't have to do 7  thetime and the delicate balance you try to
8  anything. 8  hold between failing septics, clean water, and
9 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. 9  preservation of our land, | seethat you all
10 MR. CALLAHAN: And at thistime, isthere 10 arebasically headed in theright direction.
11 anybody out here that would like to talk 11 Thoughtfully enacted Comp Plans,
12 about... 12 collaboration with the MDE, and the Maryland
13 MS. DUPONT: Only tojust clarify. 13 Attorney General to create the septic tiers,
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes. Comeonup, maam,on |14  which | have the map of that I'd liketo give
15 323 15  youwhen I'm finished.
16 MS. DUPONT: Yes, sir. 16 Resolution 175, which | think | have
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes. 17 memorized, that preservesthe agricultural
18 MS. DUPONT: And I know that | -- I'm 18  areasand hopesto improve our waters, all
19  SusanduPont. | live at 6870 Travelers Rest 19  point toward the protection of our land, our
20  Circle. | spoke two weeks ago asthe 20  citizens, and those who love to visit here.
21 representative of the 55 other neighbors that 21 All that I've listened to tonight already
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1  signed against thisresolution entirely. And | 1  of theway you're focused to the future of the
2  dontwanttogointoalot again. Youwere 2  peoplethat are currently here with existing
3 kind enough to do that last time. 3 issuesand existing homesin all the areas that
4 But | do have some concerns about the 4  weve already gone through tonight, is exactly
5  historical accuracy of thisresolution. In 5  what I'm talking about.
6 2006, the house on parcel 38 was asked to be 6 And also, | fedl strongly, asdo we al of
7  torn down by the county because it was a health 7  our neighborhood, of the denial of 323 is
8  hazard and adanger. 8  further evidence of this protection.
9 And 2007 brought both the application by 9 So | thank you.
10  theowner or owners, I'm not sure of that, to 10 May | give you the map or you can look it
11 beconnected to the sewer. Andthat'swhat 144 |11  up?
12 was. Andit wastabled at last or withdrawn at 12 MR. CALLAHAN: You cangiveit tothe
13 last. | won't gointo details. Savethat for 13 county manager.
14 thenext time. 14 MR. PACK: Thetier map?
15 But | actually come tonight not being sure 15 MS. DUPONT: It'sthetier map, yes.
16  if we'd be allowed to testify again. And | 16 MR. PACK: We have those.
17  thank you for that and hope that that will, as 17 MS. DUPONT: Thank you, all.
18  the Planning Commission moves forward and we | 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you.
19  learn more about these amendments. 19 MS. DUPONT: Look forward to whatever
20 My understanding of the Public Works 20  happensnext.
21 meeting was that they wanted not to change 175 | 21 MR. STAMP: Thank you.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Atthistime,would 1  Resolution 324 viaathreeto zero vote.
2 anybody elselike to come up and speak on 323? | 2 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the
3 Yes, sir, come on up. 3 Planning Commission certified consistency of
4 MR. SNIDER: My nameisHoward Snider. 1| 4  Resolution 324 with the Comprehensive Plan.
5 livein Travelers Rest Circle. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great. I'll openit
6 And | just wanted to make one comment 6 tothefloor. Doesanybody want to talk about
7  about something that was said | believe by the 7  ordiscuss 324, you're welcome to come up?
8  county engineer. While apparently there was 8  Okay.
9  somedelay on the environmental people getting | 9 If not, Council, any discussion on
10  back to the owner in 2007, thereis a provision 10  Council'sside?
11 inyour laws and regulations of this county 11 MS. PRICE: Question.
12 that would have permitted this property owner 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes.
13 toask for an extension of an additional year 13 MS. PRICE: A couple of these where one
14  todo something with this property. And that 14 member, different time, where a member of the
15  wasnot done. 15  Planning Commission abstained from the vote.
16 Thank you. 16 Can you (inaudible) I'm just kind of
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you. 17  curious. Ther€e'slike three of them, and
18 Would anybody else like to come up and 18  different ones abstained.
19  talk about 323? 19 MR. SALINAS: If | recall correctly, |
20 Okay. At thistime, I'll go ahead and 20  think there wasjust a philosophical
21  leavethat open for discussion at the next 21 disagreement that of extending public sewer to
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1  meeting. So Madam Secretary, we're just going 1  atier four property, if | recall.
2 toleavethat open. Okay. 2 MS. PRICE: Say that again.
3 Okay. Let'smove on to Resolution 324, 3 MR. SALINAS:; Extending public sewer to a
4 Madam Secretary. 4 tier four property | think. | think one of the
5 SECRETARY': Resolution Number 324, a 5 members --
6  resolution to amend the Talbot County 6 MS. PRICE: So then their vote should be
7  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the 7 no.
8  purpose of reclassifying and remapping certain 8 So that'swhat I'm saying. There'safew
9  real property located at 26491 Royal Oak Road, 9  inherewherethey abstained rather than voting
10  Maryland Route 329, Royal Oak, Maryland, and 10 no.
11 shown on tax map 41 as parcel 156, and certain 11 I mean we have a Planning Commission to,
12 red property located on Royal Oak Road, 12 youknow -- it's not philosophical. It's
13 Maryland Route 329, Royal Oak, Maryland, and 13 whether it's consistent with the Comprehensive
14 shown on tax map 41 as parcel 233, lot one, 14 Plan or not.
15 from unprogrammed to S-1, immediate priority 15 And because you philosophically don't
16  status. 16  agreewith something, to me you shouldn't be
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Madam Secretary. |17  abstaining fromit. We gave you ajob, and
18 Go ahead. 18  your job -- so that's kind of a message to any
19 MR. CLARKE: On March 17th, the Public 19  of the boards and committees.
20  Works Advisory Board basically passed a motion 20 They're put there to certify, whether it's
21 recommending the County Council adopt 21 Public Works or whether it's Planning
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1  Commission or anything else. 1  business, right?
2 And we have afew of thesein some of the 2 MR. CLARKE: This, 320 --
3 upcoming resolutions. And you're not put there | 3 MR. SALINAS: It's zoned commercial. It's
4 to be philosophical about it. You're put there 4 commercial zoning.
5  for another reason. 5 MR. CLARKE: It'scommercial zoning. |
6 So | hope that in the future, and thisis 6  apologize.
7  amessage to those boards, you're put there for 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. So 324, did | open
8  areason and we're going to expect you to vote. 8  that tothe public? I think | did. Wasn't
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right, then. 9  sure. Didl openit?
10 MR. DIVILIO: | had aquestion on this. 10 MR. LESHER: Yes, you did.
11 So with 322, 324, and 325, is that effluent all 11 MR. CALLAHAN: | did. Okay.
12 going to be-- and 323 aswell. Would the 12 Any more comments from Council? Okay.
13 effluent from all of those be treated at the 13 It'sopenif wed like to go ahead and push
14  samefacility? 14  thattofina vote.
15 MR. CLARKE: They'd all be pumped to -- 15 MR. PACK: Yes, Mr. Callahan. If you're
16  they would gointo the Royal Oak pump station. | 16  closing the public hearing on 324, | would ask
17 It would then be treated at the wastewater 17  that the Council consider moving 324 to final
18  treatment plant in St. Michaels. 18  vote.
19 MS. PRICE: St Michagls. 19 MS. PRICE: Second.
20 MR. CLARKE: Region Il wastewater 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, we
21 treatment plant. 21 would liketo go ahead and put 324 at final
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1 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. Because | know that 1  vote. If you could call the vote, please.
2 we had some complaints about allowing 323 2 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
3 because of the capacity issue, but that 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
4 wouldn't be -- we have the ability to add the 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
5  capacity for these? 5 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
6 MR. CLARKE: Yes. Andit hasbeenawhile| 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
7  back. | can get you theinformation. Wedid 7 MR. LESHER: Aye.
8  gothrough asummary of the Royal Oak pump 8 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
9  dation and we identified the number of EDUs, 9 MS. PRICE: Aye.
10  additional EDUsthat could be connected to that | 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
11 pump station. 11 MR. PACK: Aye.
12 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.
13 MR. CLARKE: Sowe did that analysisfor 13 Okay. We're moving on to 325 now.
14 you. Butthat was-- | don't remember the 14 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 325, a
15  resolution. It wasabout maybe ayear or two 15  resolution to amend the Talbot County
16  agowhen wedid that, but | can get that to 16  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the
17 you. 17  purpose of reclassifying and remapping certain
18 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. Thank you. 18  real property located at 26383 Royal Oak Road,
19 MS. PRICE: So three of them, 322, 324, 19  Maryland Route 329, Easton, Maryland, and shown
20  and 325, are all private homes. And the 323, 20  ontax map 41 as parcel 214, from unprogrammed
21 that we're holding for now, iswould be for a 21  toS-1, immediate priority status.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Mr. Clarke. 1 Secretary.
2 MR. CLARKE: Again, ontheir March 17th 2 MR. CLARKE: On March 17th, the Public
3 meeting, the Public Works Advisory Board voted| 3~ Works Advisory Board recommended the County
4 onamotion recommending the County Council 4  Council adopt this resolution, Resolution 326,
5  adopt thisresolution viaathree to zero vote. 5 viaathreeto zero vote. But they did havea
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 6  coupleof amendments they recommended.
7 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the 7 Thefirst one was on section -- change
8  Planning Commission certified consistency of 8  section eight to add all new lots be connected
9  that resolution with the Comprehensive Plan. 9 totheregion |V, The Preserve at Wye Mills,
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great. I'll go 10  sanitary district, shall be assessed a
11 ahead and open thisto the public. Does 11 connection fee of at least, | believe iswhat
12 anybody want to talk about 3257 12  they added, $15,000 is what they would like.
13 Hearing none, Council ? 13 Atleast $15,000 would be added.
14 MR. PACK: Mr. Cdlahan, if youreclosing |14 The other item they had was that add a
15  thepublic hearing on 325, | would ask that the 15  sectionten, which states the homeowner's
16  Council consider moving 325 to final vote. 16  association shall remain responsible for any
17 MS. PRICE: Second. 17  problems resulting from the operation of the
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, | 18  plant prior to Talbot County's ownership.
19  weregoing to go for afinal vote on 325. 19 | would just say at this point in time,
20  Could you call the vote, please. 20  Council, that the county is working very
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 21 closaly with the homeowner's association as
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 1 welasMDE. Andwe're hoping we can have
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 2  engineering services brought on.
3 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 3 | don't anticipate that we're going to
4 SECRETARY:: Mr. Lesher. 4  haveany fines being assessed by MDE on this
5 MR. LESHER: Aye. 5  project. Sowhen we do take thisthing over,
6 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 6  itwill bethecounty and | don't believe there
7 MS. PRICE: Aye. 7 will beprior feesor fines that will be
8 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 8  assessed at this point.
9 MR. PACK: Aye. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. That'sgreat. Let's| 10 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the
11 moveon to 326. 11 Planning Commission certified consistency of
12 SECRETARY': Resolution Number 326, a 12 Resolution 326 with the Comprehensive Plan.
13 resolution to amend the Talbot County 13 There was one abstention, however. That
14  comprehensive water and sewer plan to authorize | 14 abstention was because they were a neighboring
15  Tabot County, Maryland's, acquisition of the 15  property owner. And although there's no
16  wastewater treatment plant serving The Preserve | 16 conflict of interest, they abstained from that
17  at Wye Millswith the wastewater treatment 17  vote
18  plant being located at Rustling Oaks Drive, Wye | 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. I'vegot aquestion.
19  Mills, Maryland 21679, described astax map 01, | 19  So they are requesting some changesin that as
20  parcel 98. 20 far ascostsisconcerned.
21 So Mr. Thomas, does that -- so we arein

MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, Madanp 21
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1  public hearing, we can have comment on that. 1 from my standpoint, once we do take that
2 Should we go ahead, and I'm just asking for 2  facility over, we're going to have to look at
3 qudification here, should we go ahead and not 3  what the costs are.
4 closethisand keep that on the public hearing 4 Right now, if we wereto get aloan of a
5  for people to comment on that because that's 5  million dollars, that let's say that's the
6  new information to the public? 6  capital costs, the million dollars, if you
7 MR. THOMAS: We can, yes. 7  divided it up by the 67 lots, it comes up
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 8  amost at $15,000.
9 MS. PRICE: Isthe current language 9 So | would say 15,000 is probably in the
10  connection fee of 15,000? Soit's not -- 10 neighborhood at this point intime. But it
11  that'swhat it saysright now, right? 11 could, to your point, it could go up.
12 MR. CLARKE: Right. | think they would 12 MS. PRICE: And | guess, intheory, it
13  liketo have at least. 13 could be alittleless, | mean.
14 MS. PRICE: And isthat becauseif actual 14 MR. CLARKE: Intheory maybe.
15  costsgo... 15 MS. PRICE: Intheory. Soitreally
16 MR. CLARKE: Go up. 16  should say the actual cost of approximately
17 MS. PRICE: Go up, itwon'tcomebackon |17  $15,000, which | mean obviously we're only
18  thecounty? 18  going to charge them what it actually is.
19 MR. CLARKE: Right. Wewouldn't haveto |19 MR. CLARKE: Right.
20  modify that in the future. Let's say, 20 MS. PRICE: | don't know if what they're
21 amendment to the comp water and sewer plan. |21 putting in here, at least, isthe right
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1 MR. PACK: Sanitary districts have to be 1 language. It should be, you know, to be
2  sef-sustaining. Can't be on the county 2 reflective of the actual cost of the connection
3  taxpayer. 3 fee
4 MR. CLARKE: Right. 4 MR. CLARKE: Right. Asdetermined by the
5 MS. PRICE: Isthistheir own sanitary 5  Department of Public Works. That'sfine.
6  district, doesn't incorporate anybody €l se, 6 MS. PRICE: Right. That we're
7 right? 7  approximating at $15,000, given a change of
8 MR. CLARKE: Not at thistime, no. This 8  language.
9  will beonly for the 67 lots that are part of 9 How do you feel about the next section,
10  ThePreserve at Wye Mills. 10  though, the responsibility? Areyou concerned
11 MS. PRICE: So isthe language necessary 11 about adding that or not?
12 becauseif it costs more to do that, they're 12 MR. CLARKE: | really don't think we need
13 dtill responsible for the cost? 13  toadd asection ten to that, personaly.
14 If it ended up costing $18,000, it doesn't 14 We are currently very active working with
15  come back to the county in any way becauseit's |15  MDE on this project. We meet with them, their
16  asanitary district. Isthat correct? 16  enforcement, aswell asthe assistant AG's
17 MR. CLARKE: Correct. 17 Office pretty much on a monthly basis.
18 MS. PRICE: So |l get your point. But at 18 And they've already indicated it'sin
19  thesametime, they're responsible regardiess 19  their best interest to get thisresolved. And
20  of whether it says 15,000 or at least, right? 20  sothey are not looking at trying to impose any
21 MR. CLARKE: Andthisissomethingthat |21  finesor levy any finesor any other penalties
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1  onthe homeowner's association. 1  for connection, just to give the resident at
2 MR. THOMAS: And| would also addthatthe 2  least anumber in mind of what they can expect.
3 agreement that we're working on internally for 3 So the at least, | mean do you need it,
4  thetransfer, that will include that language 4  probably no, because to the point, you're going
5 anyway. So it doesn't necessarily need to be 5  topay what you're going to pay. But |
6 intheresolution. 6  understand what the commission was trying to do
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Divilio. 7  here, isjust trying to make sure that the
8 MR. DIVILIO: And | feel likeif we use 8  residentsthere know that thisis your basement
9  your samelogic here, if anybody does assess 9 level that you're going to pay for connecting.
10  anything, this sanitary district would be 10  Itcouldgoup. So--
11  assessed whatever it's assessed and they would | 11 MS. PRICE: | would just like that
12 havetopay it anyway. Theuserswould haveto |12  language that says which reflects the actual
13 pay it whether they're paying the homeowner's 13  costsincurred, something like that.
14  association before they pay it or pay it into 14 We're not trying to arbitrarily throw a
15  whomever isassessing it. 15  number out there.
16 MS. PRICE: What does Council think about | 16 MR. THOMAS: If | may, one possible
17  instead of the language that the Public Works 17 amendment would be to say that the lots would
18  Advisory Board isrecommending and just saying| 18  be assessed a connection fee representative of
19  shall be assessed at a, whatever, a connection 19  theactual cost of connection, which are
20 feeof what the actuals -- however | said it 20 estimated to be $15,000.
21 just aminute ago. 21 MS. PRICE: Yeah. That'swhat | said,
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1 MR. CLARKE: May be assessed aconnection 1  estimated to be.
2 charge as determined by the Department of 2 MR. DIVILIO: It kind of includes that.
3 Public Works -- 3 For the property to be connected to the
4 MS. PRICE: That reflects the actual cost 4  facility, such connection shall be subject to
5  of theconnection. | think that'swhat | said. 5  periodic changes, tariffs, and policies that
6 MR. CLARKE: Actual cost. 6  may be adopted by the County Council from time
7 MR. PACK: | think what the Planning 7 totime. Soitdoes--
8 Commission wastrying to, and | do apologize. 8 MR. PACK: Yeah.
9 | couldn't attend that particular meeting. | 9 MR. DIVILIO: Kind of do both. It shows
10  think what they were trying to do, knowingthe |10  the 15,000, but it also does say --
11 members of the Commission, wasto set a 11 MR. PACK: Exactly. | don't think it's
12 basement level of $15,000. Yeah, it could go 12 really needed, the changeisreally needed on
13 up, it could go up, depending on the cost of 13  section eight, to tell you the truth.
14 things. 14 | think what Frank just read is true.
15 But at least the users know that I'm 15 Knowing the Commission members, | think
16  paying at least $15,000 to connect. | may pay 16  they arejust trying to say thisis the bottom,
17  16,000. 17 it could go up. Do you need it, probably not,
18 So | think that adding that at least, what 18  probably not. We can probably leave it the way
19  the membersweretrying to hint to was that 19  it'swritten.
20  it'snot going to be 15. It could be 16. This 20 MR. DIVILIO: | aways appreciate more
21  istheleast amount that you're going to pay 21 information from them for usto either decide
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1  toapplyitor not. 1  inthecounty must be built to county specs and
2 And | think in this case, | fully support 2  conveyed over to the county for operation.
3 theideabehindit, but | don't think that we 3 | just think that having Mr. Clarke and
4 needto apply it practically because it will 4  histeam at the helm on these operations is
5  be-- the second part is going to be covered in 5  better served for al. | think we have seenin
6 thecontract. Thefirst part iscovered in the 6  the past that as much as these subdivisions try
7 wording here. 7  tokeep up with change in technology and try to
8 MR. PACK: Right. | agree. 8  keep up with the repairs that these systems
9 MR. CALLAHAN: One more question | want to 9  demand, they just can't, they just can't.
10  clarify inmy head. We're talking about lots 10 So | think that thisis, again, another
11 only or are we talking about all, everyonein 11 game changer in the county to move this system
12 that development? 12 underneath the county'sjurisdiction. |
13 MR. CLARKE: This connection will be for 13  certainly support it. | support the language
14 the new connections. 14  drafted.
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Just the new ones. How 15 | do appreciate what the Planning
16 many areleft? 16  Commission wastryingto get at. | doreject,
17 MR. CLARKE: My understanding, there are 17 wedon't need an additional section or section
18  53. There's67 lots. Sol believe there's 14 18  ten, and | think the wording as drafted by
19  lotsthat would have to be connected. 19  Patrick isfinefor me.
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Youweretalking. | 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
21 couldn't quitetell. You were saying 54 lots, 21 MR. DIVILIO: | would just like to say
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1  and| just want to make sure these are just 1 Mr. Jackson called me up with this problem,
2  barelotsthat haven't been hooked up? 2 Phil Jackson from that neighborhood community
3 MR. CLARKE: Correct, correct. 3 upthere. And I didn't know what to do with
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Soatthistime, I'm| 4  theinformation when he gaveit to me. But
5  going to go ahead and open it up to the public. 5 anytimel deal with a crappy situation, | know
6  If anybody would like to comment on 326, be 6  tocal Mr. Clarke and Corey Pack.
7  glad to come up here and talk. 7 And | really want to thank you both and
8 Hearing none, what is the Council's 8  the Office of Law at that time going right into
9  thought process on this? 9  MDE and getting the contacts that we need to
10 MR. PACK: Yeah, Mr. Cdlahan, if | may, 10  immediately addressthe situation. And they
11 just for amoment. 11  couldn't have been more beneficial or more
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Go ahead. 12 willing to help in the situation, recognizing
13 MR. PACK: Thisisanother turning point 13  theposition everybody wasin.
14  inthe chapter of Tabot County to get these 14 So | really would like to compliment
15  subdivision off of their system and onto a 15  Mr. Clarke for snapping to it very quickly,
16  county operation, as we did with Martingham 16  getting right to this and helping to clean up
17  someyears ago during my first term on the 17  what isaterrible situation.
18  Council. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
19 | think it's the way that this county 19 MR. PACK: And you mentioned Mr. Jackson,
20  should proceed in the future. And | hope that 20  and | will tip my hat to Phil Jackson for all
21  wedo draft language that any other subdivision |21  that he's done for the citizens up there at

25 (Pages 94 - 97)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting April 26, 2022
Page 98 Page 100
1  Preservea Wye Mills. He's been on the 1 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
2 frontline of thisthing. He's been working 2 MR. PACK: Aye.
3 with Ray and histeam to try to get thisthing 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,
4 addressed. 4 next, 327, please.
5 Anything that we've asked of him, he was 5 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 327, a
6  very open to get back to us on, work alongside 6  resolution to amend the Talbot County
7 with our State partners. And so that'sthe 7  comprehensive water and sewer plan for the
8  kind of resident that we all like to see here 8  purposes of providing that start-up wastewater
9 inthecounty, hasthisinterest. 9  treatment for phase one, section one of the
10 I mean he could have said hey, ook, 10  Lakeside project and its treated effluent shall
11  somebody else's probably and backed away from 11  at least meet enhanced nutrient removal
12 it. But hetook it on and made surethat it's 12  standards, and further providing that
13 being done. 13 connection to the existing Trappe wastewater
14 So | just want to put out kudos to Phil 14  systemisconditioned in part upon the existing
15  for that. 15  system not having any outstanding Maryland
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any other comments 16  Department of the Environment enforcement
17 from Council? 17  actions, consent orders, or violations.
18 MR. LESHER: Just that agree that thisis 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Madam Secretary.
19  animportant step forward for the county and 19 Ray.
20  for this neighborhood. We've had alot of 20 MR. CLARKE: On March 17th, the Public
21  preparation gointo this. 21 Works Advisory Board passed a motion basically
Page 99 Page 101
1 Thanks to Mr. Clarke and his staff. 1  providing no recommendation on Resolution 327
2 I think that the concerns raised by the 2  viaathreeto zero vote.
3 Public Works Advisory Board are also satisfied 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
4  tomy satisfaction here, as Mr. Divilio and 4 MR. SALINAS: On April 20th, the Planning
5  Mr. Pack have articulated. So thank you. 5  Commission approved a motion to certify
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. At thistime. 6  Resolution 327 consistent with Comp Plan
7 MR. PACK: Yes. Mr. Callahan, | would ask 7  subject to the Council adding language
8  that the Council consider taking afinal vote 8  clarifying that ENR standards are also
9  on 326 asdrafted. 9  applicablefor any direct connection to the
10 MS. PRICE: Second. 10  existing Trappe wastewater trestment plant.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,on | 11 MR. PACK: Read that last part again,
12  Resolution 326, I'd like to call that to final 12 Miguel, please.
13 vote. Could you call the vote, please. 13 MR. SALINAS: Sure. They certified
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 14  consistency with the Comp Plan subject to the
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 15  Council adding language to the resolution
16 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 16  clarifying, further clarifying that ENR
17 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 17  standards are aso applicable for any direct
18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 18  connection to the existing Trappe wastewater
19 MR. LESHER: Aye. 19  treatment plant.
20 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 20 MR. PACK: Okay.
21 MS. PRICE: Aye. 21 MS. PRICE: Can | ask a question about the
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1  Public Works Advisory Board? 1  nextweek.
2 And | just commented. Y ou have one job. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Right, right.
3 Weask you to take a position, certifying or 3 MR. PACK: | think sending it back to the
4 not certifying, and they skipped it. 4  Public Works Advisory Board, you're probably
5 So for metonight, | think they need to go 5  get asimilar response out of them. Buit...
6  back and they need to do that and give usa 6 MR. CALLAHAN: But it would -- | agree
7  proper recommendation. So I'd liketo-- and | 7  with Ms. Price. I'm not quite sure why they're
8  think we're going to need to hold 328 for other 8 notvotingonit. It's pretty smple. It'sa
9  reasons, too. I'd liketo hold thisone 9 yesorno--
10  becausethisiswhat we asked them to do and 10 MS. PRICE: And maybe all five of them
11 they just said maybe not. 11 will bethere next time, too.
12 MR. CLARKE: Theonly thing | think, 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. Solet'sgivethem
13 Ms. Price, our next meeting would be | think 13  that opportunity. I'm not sureif it's going
14  thethird week of Thursday, thethird Thursday |14  to change my ideaof anything, but they need to
15  of themonth. Sol think that would be kind of 15  vote.
16  likethe 15th or something, if that's okay. | 16 MR. DIVILIO: Did they express areason
17  meanif we can delay it. 17  forit? Didthey not think that it made sense
18 MS. PRICE: | mean they don't expire. 18  toaddress?
19 MR. CLARKE: Right. 19 MS. PRICE: Then vote against it.
20 MS. PRICE: I'mjust really disappointed 20 MR. DIVILIO: Conflicted with something?
21 becausethat's what we asked them to do. We 21 MR. CLARKE: | mean | think it was just
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1  held off on this because the Planning 1  they weredone.
2 Commission didn't -- well, they had three 2 MR. PACK: You got to know these guys.
3  membersavailable, but we wanted all five. So 3 MR. CALLAHAN: | got you.
4  that'swhy we held off and why all of these 4 MS. PRICE: That's not okay.
5  public hearings were continued to today, every 5 MR. CLARKE: | know.
6 last one of them. And then they decided to 6 MS. PRICE: We appointed them to do ajob,
7  skip onewhen they knew that's what we were 7  and| expect them to vote.
8  looking for and why we held off to voting or 8 And | see that another member abstained
9  taking -- extend the public hearing to today. 9 from the Planning Commission who voted on this
10 MR. CLARKE: We can add that to their 10  very similar resolution previously and decided
11  agendaif you like. 11  toabstain thistime. That's not okay.
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | wanttoopenit |12 MR. DIVILIO: I'mwith Mr. Pack. 1
13 up. Anybody want to comment on 3277 13 reguest thisto be withdrawn.
14 Okay. At thistime, Ms. Price would like 14 MS. PRICE: Well, it's not going to get
15  togo ahead and hold this open. 15  withdrawn because | sponsored it. And | asked
16 MS. PRICE: Yeah. Hold this one open 16  for recommendations from our two public bodies.
17  until we get the proper recommendation likewe |17  Andso | think it deserves the opportunity to
18  askedfor. 18  dothat.
19 MR. PACK: Wéll, | have no problemwithit |19 MR. DIVILIO: Weéll, | understand that.
20  either way. | won't be supporting it whether 20 And recently, we've had a discussion about
21 it comes before Council today or tomorrow or 21 theBill Burton Park in Trappe. | made a
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1  motion that | would -- spoke with Mr. Pack and 1  fromyou.

2 I'dgodown to Trappe to a Council meeting and 2 So for that same reason, 1'd like to hold

3 let them know what we were doing with that park| 3 off because I'm going to give you the

4 andkind of get their information on that. 4 opportunity to have two more weeksto please

5 And this might be something to do as well. 5  putinwriting what you have publicly stated to

6  Hasthisbeen addressed to the Town of Trappe, 6  the County Council on two separate occasions.

7  becausethiswould, essentially thiswould be a 7  Okay?

8  major change item to their financial -- 8 MR. SHOWALTER: I'll get it to you

9 MS. PRICE: So I'm going to ask that we 9  tonight.

10  not discuss this tonight, we've had this 10 MS. PRICE: Thank you.

11  discussion on multiple occasions, until we get 11 MR. PACK: Theonly --

12 therecommendations back and we're ready to 12 MS. PRICE: Because that is a difference.

13 voteand we'll finish our conversation, rather 13 MR. PACK: I'm going to say this and then

14  thangetintoitinthe middie of it because we 14 we can certainly move on, Mr. Callahan.

15  just went through 15 of them and thisisthe 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.

16  only onethat seemsto be, you know, we al 16 MR. PACK: Isthat, and | certainly

17  haveour positionsonit. We're not going to 17  understand the Planning Commission finding

18  votetonight because we're waiting on the 18  consistency. And even that statement that you

19  recommendations and... 19  readiskind of surprising to me that they

20 MR. DIVILIO: | think I'll take my time at 20  would add to aso apply it to the existing

21 thepublic hearing to address this, that | do 21  plant aswell. Becausein the comprehensive
Page 107 Page 109

1  have mgor concerns with how this would be 1  water and sewer plan, it doesn't say that the

2 applied to the Town of Trappe without any 2 only connection that Talbot County would

3 consent from the Town of Trappe, aswell as| 3 recognizeis connection into ENR plants. It

4 don't-- | would like to know personally before 4  doesn't say that.

5 | vote how thisisgoing to affect their bottom 5 Y ou can connect into aBNR plant. Y ou can

6 line 6  connectinto aBIOLAC system. You can

7 MS. PRICE: So this shouldn't be about 7  basically design alagoon system aslong as it

8 money. Thisisnot about whether the developer | 8  passes muster to be used in the county.

9  haspaid them certain amount of money or not. 9 So yeah. | can see on one hand where they
10 Thisis about doing the right thing for 10  would find that 327 would be consistent from a
11 theenvironment on technology that exists that 11  standpoint of connecting to an ENR facility.

12 might cost the developer alittle bit more 12 But there's nothing in the Comprehensive Plan
13 money that maybe they should have thought 13  that saysyou can only connect to an ENR

14 about, you know, before. 14  facility. That wording does not exist.

15 And since Mr. Showalter is out there, | 15 And what thisis basically saying is

16  just want to remind him that twice publicly you |16  actualy, in my opinion, adding words that's
17  stated that you would get something in writing 17 notin the Comprehensive Plan and saying that
18  that following if MDE gives you guysthe 18  only ENR systems would be an acceptable

19  approval onthe spray irrigation system, that 19  recognizable system in Talbot County.

20  you said you guyswould start building it 20 MR. SALINAS: | think that what they --
21 immediately. And | have yet to seethat letter 21  theway the language is drafted now isthat
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1 treated effluent from the start-up phase shall 1 It'stemporary. You can bring -- I'm not
2 atleast meet ENR standards, whether it's 2 anexpertinit. Ray might be ableto explain
3 connected to amodular ENR, MBR plant, or other 3 it to usbetter. But it doesexist. Weve
4  technology, or to ENR standardsiif it's 4  beentoldit exists. Sothat'swhat I'm
5  connected to the existing Trappe wastewater 5 saying.
6  system. 6 It's not like Trappe's wastewater
7 And | think that'swhat it says. | think 7  treatment plant hasto be upgraded to ENR
8  what they're conveying iswhat it says. But 8  tomorrow. Wereworking on that. But
9  they wanted it to be amended so that it was 9  meanwhile, you can do something to treat
10  very clear that if there's any connection to 10  something to a better standard before it gets
11 theexisting plant, that that had to meet, 11  totheplant. It'skind of anin between unit,
12 those connections had to meet ENR standards, 12 right?
13 that the treated effluent has to meet ENR 13 MR. DIVILIO: Canyou fill mein on that?
14  standards. 14 MR. CLARKE: Theonly thing that | could
15 MS. PRICE: Right. Doesn't mean that 15  adviseyou of isthat | mean probably would be
16  that -- | mean that plant isin the works. We 16 likeaskid mount over atruck mounted type
17  know that. Andwe hopethat that getsthereas |17  wastewater treatment system that you bringin
18 soonaspossible. Andwe've sent aletter 18 viaatrailer and then ultimately hook up to
19  dready to MDE to fast track that as much as 19  that.
20  possible. Two moreyears, hopefully not longer | 20 The problem | think you're going to run
21  thanthat. 21  into, it would be asmall system. Soit's not
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1 But thereis other technology that you can 1  going to be something that you would let's say
2 bringintemporary to treat it. Doesn't -- 2  beableto treat the whole Town of Trappe. It
3 it'snot amoratorium or anything like that. 3 would probably be able to treat the houses that
4  There'stechnology out there while we're 4  would gointothat. And then you might haveto
5  waiting for Trappe to get done, which we all 5  dischargeit back into the manhole or send it
6  will do our very best to support getting it 6  tothespray irrigation pond if that's been
7  doneasfast aspossible. There's other 7  constructed.
8  technology that can be used temporarily to 8 So if the spray irrigation system has not
9 treat the effluent for anything that's getting 9  been constructed, then you'd have to discharge
10  connected. 10 itinto amanhole that would takeit to the
11 And we haveto try to be good stewards of 11 Town of Trappe.
12 theenvironment. May cost alittle bit more 12 MR. DIVILIO: Soitwould be basically a
13 money. Werecognizethat, but... 13  tractor-trailer style package unit dumping
14 MR. DIVILIO: | would like to see those 14 sewer into amanhole.
15  options. 15 MR. SALINAS: Yeah. It might be somekind
16 What options are you talking about that 16  of -- there are someindustrial packages that
17  would be atemporary fix? 17  have been set up that way. I'd haveto
18 MS. PRICE: I'vebeentold that thereis 18  determine what the flow rates would beto do
19  modular temporary that can be -- kind of likea |19  that.
20  filter in between. It can go pass through 20 MR. DIVILIO: Hasthe Town of Trappe
21 something else before it goesto that. 21  investigated any of that?
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1 MS. PRICE: | don't know. It's our 1  requiresthe construction of the lagoons, the
2 decision what we alow, which again, isthe 2  spray fields, the ground water discharge
3 wholereason they came to us for Resolution 3 permit. Itrequiresadischarge. You haveto
4 28l 4  discharge the wastewater --
5 But if we could hold the rest of, you 5 MS. PRICE: Correct. That'sfor the
6  know, the discussions since we don't have the 6 long-term project. We're talking about the
7  full recommendation and maybe some 7  start-up phase.
8 clarification from the Planning Commission on 8 MR. SHOWALTER: Right. I'm not aware of
9  theadditional language that they added. 9 anytemporary -- | mean if there was an
10 MR. DIVILIO: | recommend we withdraw it |10  inexpensive simple modular system that you
11 until we have an opportunity to figure out 11 could put into the flow path and get to ENR
12 exactly what wererecommending aswell aswe |12 quality, the county would do that at Tilghman
13 spesk to the Town of Trappe -- 13 and not spend $43 million to pump to
14 MS. PRICE: Y ou're not the sponsor. So 14 St Michads. Trappe would do that at its
15  I'mnot withdrawing it. 15  existing treatment plant and not spend
16 MR. DIVILIO: Andthat'sfine. But | can 16 $20-plus million to upgrade to ENR.
17  ask. Youknow, | canonly ask. 17 If there was some simpl e thing you could
18 MS. PRICE: And | already told you that 18  use, it would be implemented.
19  I'mnot going to withdraw it. | didn't 19 So | don't think it exists, but I'm not an
20  withdraw it two weeks ago, I'm not going to 20  engineer. Sol don't professto have
21 withdraw it this evening. 21  expertise.
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1 MR. DIVILIO: That'sfine. But | would 1 The notion that you might take just the
2 appreciate the information that you could 2 flow from 120 houses and run it through a
3  forwardto me. 3 tractor-trailer or industrial system, some
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Showalter, couldyou| 4  temporary system, if that technology existed,
5  comeup herefor asecond? 5  vyou till haveto dischargeit.
6 Would you, in the letter that you're going 6 So without a discharge permit, which MDE
7  towrite, you see some of these concerns, would 7  hasn't issued for Lakeside yet, the only thing
8 itbepossiblefor you to clarify some of the 8  youcoulddoisput itinto the manhole. And
9  differences why we couldn't do the filter 9  what you're essentially doing is putting clean
10  system? 10  water into the town's collection system, which
11 MR. SHOWALTER: Wéell, Mr. Callahan, I'm |11  then mixes with raw sewage and goesto the
12 not an engineer. 12 town'streatment plant.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. | understand. 13 So my understanding is that's essentially
14 MR. SHOWALTER: I've had a number of 14  thesameasINI. The concern about INI isthat
15  discussions since I've heard this concept from 15  you're getting clean water into the system and
16  Ms. Price. And | think we're mixing two 16 it changesthe concentration of the waste, it
17 concepts. 17  affectsthe biological operation of the plant.
18 So Resolution 281 did contemplate the 18 So if you had some temporary system that
19  possibility of using amodular ENR wastewater |19  could treat a subset of the flow and send
20  treatment plant, which would be a 20  basically nutrient-free water --
21 40,000-gallon-per-day treatment plant that 21 MS. PRICE: You're talking about it's
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1  goingto go directly to the Trappe wastewater 1 againtonight. You haven't doneit.
2 treatment plant now. 2 It just doesn't give me agood feeling
3 MR. SHOWALTER: Butit'sgoing to the 3 about the whole thing when you knew that this
4  Trappe wastewater treatment plant with the 4 hasbeen aproblem since we've really been
5  usua wastewater constituents that all 5 talking about this from last summer. Andit's
6  wastewater has. And that plant hasa 6  really disappointing. It should have been done
7  biological system that's designed to operate 7 by now.
8  based on what it normally receives. 8 MR. SHOWALTER: Theletter?
9 MS. PRICE: Okay. WEell, theright thing 9 MS. PRICE: Yes. Weve had this
10 todofor thedeveloperistotreat it to ENR 10  conversation about ten times up here. We've
11  standards before dumping it into rivers that 11 had enough public hearings and enough different
12 areimpaired. 12 resolutions.
13 Andit'sjust, it'sjust not fair. It's 13 Y ou knew the concerns of the citizens and
14 just not fair. 14 severd of the Council members. And now
15 You've heard from everybody. You'veheard |15  tonight, you say I'll get it to you tonight. |
16  from the citizens of Talbot County and what, 16  justthink it'sdisingenuous. | realy do.
17 you know, what thisis going to do. 17 MR. SHOWALTER: So I've made the same
18 And you know, it's been two months since 18  commitment every time this has come up. It's
19  y'dl said that you would write this letter and 19 inthe DRRA that we will connect as soon as it
20  you getitinto aDRRA or something and you 20  iscompleted.
21 haven'tdoneit yet. Oh, you'll get it to me 21 And we've told you repeatedly. We're just
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1 tonight. Canyou realy getitintothe DRRA 1  waiting on MDE to issue the NOI for grading --
2 tonight? 2 MS. PRICE: But youdidn't putitin
3 MR. SHOWALTER: Waell, you asked for a 3 writing, and you've been asked for months to
4 letter. 4 putitinwriting.
5 I've said publically and I'll say it again 5 And I'm just saying it's disingenuous. It
6  tonight. | will putitinwriting and send it 6  doesn't make mefeel real positive that it's
7  toyoutonight. 7  actualy going to happen.
8 When MDE issues the construction permit, 8 MR. SHOWALTER: Wéll.
9  issuesthe NOI for grading, that work, the work 9 MR. CALLAHAN: If you could put that in
10  hasalready been bid, contracts are lined up. 10  writing tonight, that would be great.
11 Thework will begin. I'll say ispublicly. We 11 MR. SHOWALTER: | will go back to my
12 will build that wastewater treatment plant as 12 office. | will send that |etter.
13 soon aswe have permits. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: That would be great. If
14 I've seen Mr. Alspach’s suggestions that 14  you can send that to usin the --
15  wewon't. That'sabsolutely not the case. We 15 MS. PRICE: And it needsto be officia
16  havepricing. We have contractors lined up 16  withthe Town of Trappe and every player in
17  that have been waiting -- 17  there, not just you guys. It hasto be
18 MS. PRICE: It's been nine months since 18  official amongst all of the playersin this
19  you've been having this conversation. Y'all 19  little party.
20  should have doneit already. 20 MR. SHOWALTER: So let mejust ask for
21 | shouldn't have to be saying it to you 21 clarity, if | could.
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1 Y ou want the town -- | mean the developer 1 But to suggest tonight that the 120 houses
2  istheonewho isobligated to construct it. 2 inTrappe can't be connected, shouldn't be
3 What do you want the Town of Trappe to 3 connected, to Mr. Pack's comment, you haven't
4  say-- 4  imposed amoratorium in Tilghman, you haven't
5 MS. PRICE: I'm still not comfortable with 5  imposed a moratorium for the rest of Trappe.
6  thewhole start-up phase at all. 6  AndI'm not suggesting you should.
7 And again, I'm not going to -- I'm not 7 I think those plants should be used until
8  withdrawing thisat thistime. Y ou know, we 8  they're upgraded and then they should continue
9  dtill need to hear from Public Works Advisory 9 tobeused
10 Committee. 10 But I'm challenged to hear you say you
11 | want to keep the public hearing open 11 can't usethe capacity in Trappe for those 120
12 because alot of people that we heard from 12 houses but there's no problem for aless
13 before have not come back on this. So just 13 performing plant in Tilghman issuing a building
14  givethem an opportunity to do so. 14 permit --
15 MR. DIVILIO: Short of amagic wand, 15 MS. PRICE: -- higher standard than the
16  making al the Trappe waste betreatedto ENR |16  BIOLAC. Itisat least BNR.
17  standards immediately without any money or 17 MR. SHOWALTER: Its permitted standards
18  improvements become made, Mr. Showalteris |18  arelessthan Trappe's and its compliance
19  going to draft aletter to us that he will 19  record isworse than Trappe's. And the county
20  build afacility as soon as he has the permits 20  permits building permits to that plant.
21 tohbuildit. 21 | just think --
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1 So if he drafted that letter to us nine 1 MS. PRICE: Y ou're talking about a handful
2 months ago, would you be different and not 2 hereor there.
3 pushing or would you be willing to -- would you | 3 What we're talking about now is hundreds.
4 have withdrawn this or not had thisif we had a 4  You're not talking about two or three getting
5  letter in hand that he would build -- 5  connected. We can al live with two or three
6 MS. PRICE: It'shardtosay. It'shard 6  or adozen or something like that.
7  tosay after the fact because so much of it has 7 But without in writing that it could be
8  changed testimony that we've gotten from the 8 120, that'sjust an arbitrary number. It could
9  developer, has been alittle different. 9  belonger than that depending on how long it
10 | don't appreciate the fact that you're 10  takesto possibly get apermit. Thisstill
11 trying -- you know, you see what we're trying 11  could go on for along time, and it's just not
12 todo with Tilghman. We've been trying to do 12 environmentally sound to do this when you have
13 that for awhile. And for you guysto say that 13  anexisting plant, an existing town like
14  because of the problem in Tilghman, that you 14  Trappe, you don't have 50 or 100 homes-- I'm
15  shouldn't fix something in Trappe, they're 15  not talking about the new development. I'm
16  applesand oranges. 16  just saying within the Village of Tilghman or
17 MR. SHOWALTER: Butletmerespondto |17  withinthe existing Town of Trappe or any place
18  that, if | may, because | applaud what you are 18 €dse. You have, you know, here and there a
19  doingin Tilghman. | think it's fantastic. | 19  couple
20  thinkit'sgreat. | think what Trappeisdoing 20 Y ou're not talking about a huge, new
21  withitsPER isgreat, aso. 21 development that we really don't have alot of
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1  standards or safety standardsin placeto 1 MR. DIVILIO: You just did.
2 protectit. Wejust don't haveit. 2 MS. PRICE: Wéll, you put alot of words
3 MR. DIVILIO: | would say | don't agree 3 inmy mouth.
4 because we just voted to hook up Sherwood, 4 And some people want to protect the
5  Wittman, McDaniel, and Claiborneto Tilghman, | 5  citizens.
6  whileweasovoted -- 6 And we have not had one comment, not one.
7 MR. LESHER: Not until after it's 7 1 know Mr. Lesher said that before. Not one
8  connected to St. Michaels. 8  comment in support of this.
9 MR. DIVILIO: Whileit'simproving, which 9 MR. DIVILIO: That'sincorrect. Brian
10  istheexact samething that the Town of Trappe |10  Schmidt camein the last meeting for it.
11  isdoing. They'reimproving aswell, aswell 11 MS. PRICE: He'saTown of Trappe
12 asthedeveloper isbuilding abrand new plant. 12 commissioner.
13 And if nobody complained about Sherwood, | 13 MR. DIVILIO: He's been voted by histown
14 Wittman, McDaniel, and Claiborne -- 14  and supported by his town.
15 MS. PRICE: No, no, no. But they're not 15 MS. PRICE: It behooves the Town of Trappe
16  goingtogoto Tilghman. And that'swhy | 16  toget -- it'sabout the money. It's about the
17  askedfor clarification in thetitle. That's 17  money. Thedeveloper, it'sless expensive for
18  why | hatethetitle of the onein Tilghman 18 thedeveloper to pay for the EDUsto the Town
19  that | asked Mr. Clarke about. Because, again, 19  of Trappe than to try to put in a system.
20  people, the public islooking at thetitle. 20 And all thistime, maybe something could
21 They might not be looking at thewholebilland |21  have started some construction.
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1 they're going why are you spending $43 million 1 MR. DIVILIO: I've been working with Nick
2 toconnect to Tilghman that hasaproblem. No, | 2 Newnam and he's been fantastic with keeping me
3 that'snot what we're doing. 3 informed and involved. And Mr. Schmidt as
4 We're -- it's going to be sending it down 4  wdl.
5 toSt. Michaels. Sol mean it isdifferent. 5 The Trappe Town Council isfor this
6 MR. DIVILIO: Sorry. Theone aboveit, 6  project.
7 318 was Bar Neck and Fairbank. 7 MS. PRICE: Well, of course, they are
8 MS. PRICE: Right. But thethingiswe 8  becauseit's-- the Town of Trappe clearly
9  were presented alot of information. 9  needssome additional resources. Town of
10 And again, | didn't want to get into a 10  Trappe has been avery small town that is
11  wholediscussion tonight, and yet we do and 11 trying, you know, even before this development,
12 thisisthe only one because people have taken 12 needed to upgrade that plant. And with just a
13  their sidesonthis. Some people want to 13  few hundred people, it's very difficult to do.
14  protect the developer and the money that's 14 So when you have a big development that's
15  aready been -- 15  comingin with some fundsto help do that, of
16 MR. DIVILIO: Whoa. 16  course, they're going to be for it.
17 MS. PRICE: -- and some people want to 17 And | just don't want the money to be the
18  protect the environment. 18  thing that's doing the talking when the
19 MR. DIVILIO: Pleasedon't put thosewords |19  resources, the things that we've talked about,
20  inmy mouth. 20  impact feeswon't begin to cover what the
21 MS. PRICE: | didn't. 21 impact will truly be to Talbot County with
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1  schoolsand public safety and roads and all of 1  church. The population that that town could

2 that. 2  sustain.

3 And | think -- and I've had this 3 It doesn't matter if those 2,500 homes are

4 conversation with you before on the phone, that 4 builtin Trappe or if they're built on the

5  that -- again, the horse has | eft the barn, 5  buildable lotsthat are available herein

6  right. Thedevelopment will be built out and 6  Easton. Theimpact fees are going to be what

7  sold as people choose to buy the homes. 7  they are--

8  Whether it's 50 homes or 2,500 homes, whatever | 8 MS. PRICE: Which (inaudibl€) near cover.

9  themarket isgoing to bear. 9 MR. DIVILIO: | would much rather seethe
10 But what never really happened 15 years 10  growth happen at Trappe than to continue down
11  agowhen acouple of hundred peoplevotedon |11  Matthewstown Road to Denton, to continue down
12 annexation to grow from three or 400 peopleto |12  Oxford Road, or to continue down St. Michaels
13 5,000, that's never what the annexation law was | 13~ Road closer to the water.

14  intended to be. 14 And | applaud Trappe for putting thison
15 | know MACo fought this15yearsago, but |15  the other side of 50 farther away from the
16  they didn't understand what that was going to 16  water. I'm sorry there's alittle creek there,
17  dofor animpact. That'swhat you're hearing. 17  butit'snot theriver.
18  That'sthe conversation | think | have probably 18 So when | see Trappe, and | seethelittle
19  said hereand | have had with you. 19  churchesthere that are struggling to survive,
20 That's why you're hearing from the public. 20  thelittle town that's struggling to survive,
21 It's not that they hate to have some 21 and the opportunity that they have asked for
Page 131 Page 133

1  additional housing. But something of that size 1  andvoted in, and then they come to us and ask

2 and scae, that's why people are speaking on 2 usfor the support, and then we put a

3 this, because of the impact and what it's going 3 moratorium on it.

4 to cost the county for just those three things 4 We do something that they cannot do.

5 and, you know, the impact fees won't cover 5  We'reforcing their hand on something that they

6  that. Thetaxeswon't cover when we have to 6 can'tdo. And they've repeatedly asked usto

7  build awhole nother school or another public 7  stop.

8  safety, you know, another whole station with 8 MS. PRICE: And the resourcesthisis

9  another round of 24/7 EMTsand paramedicsand | 9  going to cost the county for just the few of
10  additionsto the roads. 10 thethingsthat I've mentioned that are going to
11 We're till not getting all the roads 11  bemillions and millions and millions of
12 money back from the State we're supposed to 12 dollars--

13 get. 13 MR. DIVILIO: Whether they're here or

14 Those are real huge costs to the entire 14  Oxford Road. Which development do you want?
15  county of Tabot County. It's not about 15 MS. PRICE: All of them are kind of a

16  whether you're the next door neighbor. That's 16 littletoo big for, you know, developers need

17  why people fedl the way they do. 17  to pay much bigger impact fees when they're --
18 MR. DIVILIO: And thereason that Trappe |18 MR. DIVILIO: That'snotinthis. Where

19  wantsit because when | went to Trappe, they 19  isthe growth going to go? To thetown that's

20  have-- | looked at the Methodist Church, and 20  askedforit, annexed it, and is doing it?

21 theamount of deferred maintenance on that poor | 21 MS. PRICE: We're going to find out if
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1  there'samarket for al that stuff because 1 MR. PACK: I'mnot --
2 it's, what, 400 homes near Oxford Road and 2 MS. PRICE: -- of aCouncil member. When
3 there's something else out on the other side of 3 any Council member asksto hold a vote, they
4 50 4 havethat respect except when it comesto
5 But this all comes back to information 5  something like this.
6  that we were presented, you know, in the last 6 MR. PACK: You've had 15 minutes of debate
7  amost year or so and whether or not al of the 7  onsomething that is not going to change.
8  information was completely accurate -- 8 MS. PRICE: And from the get-go, it was
9 MR. DIVILIO: It wasn't. You can't take 9 likewedidn't have all theinformation. |
10 a-- 10  saidlet'snot get into awhole debate. And
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Look, I'm about done with 11  then Mr. Divilio started to debate and I'm not
12 this. Okay. I'm about done. 12 going to be silent when that happens.
13 MS. PRICE: Again, you start getting into 13 And then you ask just the representative
14 theback and forth about the whole thing. 14  of the developer to come up and speak. You
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Wereway over time. Weve |15  invite him to come up and speak.
16  asked Mr. Showalter. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: | didn'tinvite --
17 | appreciate you being up here. And first 17 MS. PRICE: Yes, youdid. You asked
18  of dl, | want to thank you for clarifying a 18  Mr. Showalter --
19  few thingsin my mind of why we can't discharge 19 MR. CALLAHAN: First of dl, bear with me,
20  treated water back into that plant. Okay. 20  let me speak.
21 So Mr. Pack. 21 I invited him up to clarify what you
Page 135 Page 137
1 MR. PACK: Wéll, Mr. Callahan, thank you 1  couldn'tdo. You could not explainit. Sol
2 very much. | mean we've had an extensive, | 2 got--
3 wassitting here watching the clock, 15 minutes 3 MS. PRICE: He'snot an engineer.
4  of debate on this. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Bear withme. | know he's
5 | don't think waiting for a Public Works 5  not, but he knows more than you.
6  Advisory Board opinion -- 6 MS. PRICE: Mr. Clarke knows more than
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Which they can't make. 7  Mr. Showalter.
8 MR. PACK: Which it's not going to change 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. But you
9  anything. 9  weretalking about something you didn't know
10 MR. CALLAHAN: They can't makeit. They | 10  nothing about. Okay.
11 can't makethe decision. 11 So | felt more comfortable them coming up
12 MR. PACK: Right. 12 and explaining it to him.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: They told us that. 13 So we got amotion and a second to call
14 MR. PACK: | mean | understand what 14  thevotefor thefinal vote. Madam Secretary,
15  Ms. Pricewas asking for to hold off on this. 15 cal thevote.
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. 16 MR. LESHER: Can we clarify that thisisa
17 MR. PACK: But | would makeamotionthat |17  motion simply to move the matter to vote?
18  wecal 327 to avote. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Correct.
19 MR. DIVILIO: Second. 19 MR. LESHER: Thisisnot avoteon --
20 MS. PRICE: So go ahead. Be 20 MR. PACK: It's already been read a second
21 disrespectful -- 21 time. It'seligiblefor vote.
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1 MR. LESHER: Itis? 1  introduced on any legidative day.
2 MR. PACK: Yes. Thisisthevote. It's 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
3  aready been read a second time. 3 MR. CLARKE: Again, that vote, that passed
4 Numbered resolutions only need to be read 4  viaathreeto zero vote.
5 twice. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
6 MS. PRICE: Wéll, you have your motionand | 6 MR. SALINAS: And on April 20th, the
7  your second. Can't changeit. 7  Planning Commission certified that Resolution
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Madam Secretary, call the 8 328 was consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.
9 vote 9 They also conveyed that staff draft
10 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 10  language as part of the update, the
11 MR. CALLAHAN: No. 11  comprehensive update to the comprehensive water
12 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 12 and sewer plan, that there be language included
13 MR. DIVILIO: No. 13 that assuresintergovernmental cooperation.
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. At this
15 MR. LESHER: Aye. 15 time, I'll openit to the public. Come on up.
16 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 16 MR. SHOWALTER: Mr. Callahan, members of
17 MS. PRICE: Aye. 17  the Council, I'm here just as a citizen tonight
18 SECRETARY:: Mr. Pack. 18  onthisresolution.
19 MR. PACK: No. 19 And just want to highlight what you heard
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, 20  from the Public Works Advisory Board was a
21 Mr. Showalter. | appreciateit. 21 focus on the excepting the county from the
Page 139 Page 141
1 Madam Secretary, could you go ahead and 1  quarterly introduction dates, the time frame
2  read Resolution 328, please. 2  constraint that's in the resolution.
3 SECRETARY: Resolution Number 328, a 3 What the Planning Commission very clearly
4 resolution to amend the Talbot County 4  recommended to the County Council was that this
5  comprehensive water and sewer plan to revise 5  beadopted in aform or manner that till
6  chapter three, amendment procedures. 6  providesfor interjurisdictiona cooperation.
7 MR. CLARKE: At the March 17th Public 7 And the thing that I'll highlight isthe
8  Works Advisory Board meeting, the Public Works 8  current amendment procedures require for water
9  Advisory Board recommended that Council approve 9  and sewer plan amendments that involve an
10  Resolution 328 with the following amendments. 10  incorporated municipality, that those
11 Ultimately, they suggested that at the end 11  amendments start at the town and have feedback
12 of thefirst paragraph where it says June or 12 from either the Department of Public Works,
13 September, they would recommend except for 13  Easton Utilitiesin the case of the Town of
14  amendmentsinitiated by the County Council be 14  Easton, or the Town Commissionersin the case
15  added. 15  of Town of Oxford and the Town of Trappe that
16 And then ultimately, in the procedures at 16  providesfeedback on their system, whichis
17  theend of the last paragraph, delete the 17  essentialy what the amendment addresses.
18  proposed amendment. The application procedures 18 Asthisisdrafted tonight, what is before
19  setforth herein shall not apply to any 19  youthisevening isjust one additional
20  comprehensive water and sewer plan amendment 20  sentence which says the application procedures
21 initiated by the county, which may be 21  setforth herein shall not apply to any

36 (Pages 138 - 141)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting April 26, 2022
Page 142 Page 144
1  amendment initiated by the county. That 1 MR. THOMAS: | thought it wasin any water
2 relatesto not only the time frames, but also 2  and sewer plan amendment, not just those
3 therolefor interjurisdictional coordination. 3 initiated by the county.
4 So my suggestion, and there's probably 4 MS. PRICE: No. Absolutely not. We don't
5 lotsof waysit could be drafted, but | think 5  want to be dealing with these every two weeks.
6  if your single sentence amendment said the 6 This was always supposed to be drafted --
7 introduction time frames set forth herein shall 7 MR. THOMAS: Yeah, you're correct, yes.
8  not apply to water and sewer plan amendments 8 I'msorry. | misspoke. Itisjust the ones
9  initiated by the county, that that would give 9 initiated by the county.
10  youtheflexibility to introduce them at any of 10 MS. PRICE: Right. That wasthewhole --
11 vyour legidative days but still provide the 11 MR. THOMAS: Right. | apologize.
12 mechanismsfor collaboration and coordination | 12 MS. PRICE: Wedidn't haveto dothisona
13 between the county and the incorporated town 13  quarterly basis. But we don't want every Tom,
14  whose system is affected by your amendment. 14  Dick, and Harry to come to us every two weeks
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 15  with acomprehensive water and sewer plan
16 MR. SHOWALTER: Appreciateyour time. |16  amendment.
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Thanksalat, 17 MR. LESHER: Mr. Callahan, we had a
18  Mr. Showalter. Appreciate that. 18  similar request comein late from the Town of
19 Anybody else would like to discuss that? 19  Easton to essentially the same effect of the
20 Okay, Council. 20  Planning Commission's recommendation.
21 MR. LESHER: Wdll -- 21 Since we -- there's no rush on this.
Page 143 Page 145
1 MS. PRICE: | was going to say can we hear 1  There'sno reason for usto amend on thefly.
2 from Patrick? | was just curious what 2 Let'sprovidethat instruction to the county
3 Patrick'sthought is on legally which verbiage. 3 attorney and have that amendment language
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Sure. 4 before us at the next meeting. And we can take
5 MR. THOMAS: Theway it wasdrafted, the | 5  care of this properly and without rushing into
6  ideawasthat the -- we branded the issue of 6 it
7  having these being introduced, only being able 7 MR. DIVILIO: Thank you.
8  tobeintroduced on aquarterly basis. 8 MR. PACK: Okay.
9 The way it was written, | didn't intend to 9 MR. DIVILIO: | agree.
10 differentiate between amendments introduced by | 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Does the Council agree with
11 the county as opposed to those from the public 11 that? Okay. Good.
12 sothat they could beintroduced at any -- any 12 Any other body in the public want to
13 water and sewer plan amendment could be 13 comment on this? Okay.
14  introduced at any legidative day so we don't 14 So welll keep 328 open, Madam Secretary,
15  havelike we have here tonight wherewevegot | 15  for the next meeting. Okay.
16  150f these. 16 Could we go to Resolution 329, please.
17 | certainly have, if it's the Council's 17 MR. LESHER: Just to clarify, that the --
18  pleasure, | have noissue with limiting that 18  whether the language is that we ensure the
19  just to amendmentsintroduced by the county -- | 19  interjurisdictional cooperation or that this
20 MS. PRICE: That'swhat it was always 20  matter applies only to the introduction
21 supposed to be. 21  timetable, that that is what we're trying to
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1  achievewith this amendment? 1 BRENDAN: | don't have anything additional
2 MR. THOMAS: Correct. 2  toaddthere. | think theideaand theintent
3 MR. LESHER: Wecanleaveyoutheliberty | 3  istosimplify some of the languagein there
4  asto how best to frame that up. 4  andtooveral just kind of revamp some of the
5 MR. THOMAS: | have someideas. I'll work | 5  intent of what those offsets would be.
6  onthat. Thank you. 6 It won't be atotal rewrite of that
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Soweregoingto | 7  section obviously because there was alot of
8 leave 328 up. Thank you, Vice President 8  efforts put into that in 2016 when that was
9  Lesher. 9  originally developed.
10 Let's go ahead and do Resolution 329, 10 So keeping the revisions would be as
11 Madam Secretary. 11  minimal aspossible. That way we can
12 SECRETARY': Resolution Number 329, a 12 facilitate at a public meeting and then present
13 resolution to adopt atemporary moratoriumon |13 language, forward it to the Planning
14  theprocessing of applicationsfor large-scale 14  Commission, and then forward that on to you.
15  solar energy systems beyond the special 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you. Good.
16  exception stage for a period of five months 16  Goodjob. Okay. All right.
17  pending consideration and adoption of such 17 So I'll open that up. Does anybody want
18 legidation asthe County Council may consider |18  to comment on that?
19  advisableto promote public health, safety, and 19 Okay. Council.
20 welfare. 20 MR. LESHER: Yeah. You know, first of
21 MR. CALLAHAN: Miguel,doyouwantto |21  dll, theonly testimony, comments we've had
Page 147 Page 149
1 comment alittle bit on this? 1  havebeenin support of this moratorium.
2 MR. SALINAS: Sure. 2 We drafted this for as short a possible
3 MR. CALLAHAN: If you don't mind. 3 moratorium, five months. But in recent
4 MR. SALINAS: Have Brendan come up with 4  reporting, we have seen that the PGM network,
5  me, too. 5 thedistribution cooperative agreement among
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Brennan, yup. 6  power companiesin | think it'san 11-state
7 MR. SALINAS: Asyou know, this came out 7  area revealed that it has a huge backlog of
8  of thejoint work session with the County 8  approvalsfor large-scale solar projects and it
9  Council and Planning Commission. And the 9  issuspending all of its reviews of any solar
10  Commission is supportive of the resolution. 10  projectsuntil they can overhaul their review
11 And | think we've had some preliminary 11  process.
12 discussion with the Planning Commission chair 12 So pushing forward any reviews here before
13 and vice chair about atimetable and awork 13  Tabot County, before Talbot County reexamines
14  plantotake alook at agricultural offsets for 14  andrevisesits process will not help any
15  large-scale solar energy systemsin away that 15  potentia solar developer because they can't
16 will fit within that five-month time frame for 16  get through the distribution network approvals
17  thisresolution and potentially come back with 17 anyway.
18  somerecommendations for amendments to the text 18 This measure will apply universaly to
19  of the solar regulationsin Chapter 190 for the 19  dll. Itwill makethisalevel playing field
20  Council's consideration for introduction. 20  and make this moratorium apply generally until
21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Sounds good. 21 our staff and Planning Commission can review
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1 and make the recommendations to update our code 1  mostly required under State law, that the
2 forlarge-scalesolar. 2 Chapter 59 laws of the 2021, the Maryland
3 So | think it's entirely appropriate that 3 Police Accountability Act.
4  wemovewith this. And I'm prepared to support 4 The parts that |eave us some flexibility,
5 it 5  we'veworked with Sheriff Gamble and we've had
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Do | have amotion? 6  discussionswith the municipalities as well.
7 MR. LESHER: So | will ask that we move 7  Weé've had public work sessions on this.
8 thisforward to avote. 8 So what you have before you is the version
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 9  asintroduced and will satisfy the State law
10 MR. DIVILIO: I'll second. And say thank 10  requirements.
11  youto Brendan for shaving his mustache before 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
12 coming before us. 12 MR. LESHER: | just want to thank the
13 BRENDAN: You're very welcome. 13 sheriff for his advice and the municipalities
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, we | 14  in helping usto develop what local options
15 got amotion and a second to move thisto final 15 thereareinthishill.
16  vote. Could you please call the vote, please. 16 MR. DIVILIO: | do think that was one of
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 17  thebigger Zoom meetings that we've had with
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18  all the support from the different
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 19  municipalities. And | do appreciate that work
20 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 20  session that put thistogether. A lot of great
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 21  guidance out of alot of tenured officers that
Page 151 Page 153
1 MR. LESHER: Aye. 1  wereableto help uswith this. And I think
2 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 2  that'sthe biggest benefit to them and the
3 MS. PRICE: Aye. 3 community.
4 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. Ms. Price.
5 MR. PACK: Abstain. 5 MS. PRICE: | agree. Sheriff Gambledid a
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Let'smoveonto | 6  greatjob putting thisall together. And |
7  €ligiblefor vote. Bill 1497. 7  aso appreciate the municipals working with us
8 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1497, a hill to 8  onthisone so that we don't have to have
9  amend Chapter 24, boards, committees, and 9  boards, separate boards.
10  commissions, of the Talbot County Codein order | 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Pack.
11 TOadd anew Article Five entitled Police 11 MR. PACK: Yeah. | would echo the same
12 Accountability Board and Administrative 12 sentiments as my colleagues just shared.
13 Charging Committee. 13 | think it was a good collaborate effort
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Openit for 14 between the Office of Law and the Sheriff's
15  discussion. 15  Officeaswell asthe municipal policing
16 MR. PACK: | thought Patrick wasgoingto |16  powers.
17  takethelead onthis. 17 This was something that was pushed down
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Youwant totakethelead?18  upon the counties to deal with as far asthe
19 MR. THOMAS: | can. 19  Police Accountability Boards and Administrative
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 20  Charging Committees. So we just had to make
21 MR. THOMAS: Thislanguageis required, 21 surethat we were doing this as responsibly as
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1  wecould. I think we made those slight changes | 1 MR. DIVILIO: Second.
2 wherewe could regarding how those boardswill | 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | got amotion and
3  beformed. 3 secondto call for the vote. Madam Secretary.
4 And again, | think the input and the work, 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
5 andl didn't sitinon al the meetings, the 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
6  meetingsthat | did attend, | think that the 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
7  work product was very positive and | think 7 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
8  everyone stayed ontask asto what we were 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
9  tyingto accomplish here. 9 MR. LESHER: Aye.
10 So | think these boards are probably here 10 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
11  tostay asfar asherein Maryland. So we just 11 MS. PRICE: Aye.
12 haveto make sure that we're doing the right 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
13  thing asfar as making sure that they're 13 MR. PACK: Aye.
14 created with Tabot County in mind. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Good job. All
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. Thank you, 15  right.
16 Mr. Pack. 16 Next online is the American Rescue Plan
17 | would agree with my colleagues. | was 17  Act. Youwant to comeon up? Come up, Phil.
18  onthe committee. 18 MR. LESHER: | think --
19 Sheriff Joe Gamble and his whole team, 19 MR. PACK: No, no.
20  they spent alot of time probably in the last 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Oh, that's next. I'm
21 four to five months, alot of time. 21 sorry.
Page 155 Page 157
1 With the municipalities, like Mr. Divilio 1 MR. PACK: Not now.
2 said, it was great getting everybody together 2 MR. STAMP: Soon.
3 andall trying to achieve the same thing. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Go ahead, Mr. Lesher. I'm
4 | want to commend our staff and Clay and 4  sorry.
5 Jess. Youwereat alot of meetings yourself. 5 MR. LESHER: As staff, with this, I'll
6  Youdidagood job with al that. 6  actualy invite Cassandra V anhooser forward.
7 And Patrick, you werein alot of that, 7  You'vebeen part of our staff team with this.
8  too. You spent alot of time on that stuff 8 So we have, we've received the staff
9  getting it straight. So | commend you for 9 team'srecommendations for the allocation. We
10  doing al that and helping us understand what 10  acted on three of them last month.
11 we'retrying to get to. 11 We have the balance of the recommendations
12 And | want to thank Sheriff Gamble for 12 before ustonight, which include, as you recall
13 sort of educating us how thiswas going to run 13 from the full presentation, amillion dollars
14  anddl that. 14  toward the backup 911 Center in the northern
15 And something that's mandated by the State |15  part of the county that would be combined with
16  issometimes hard to swallow. That'sfor sure. 16 an EMSsdtation. And thisallocation of ARPA
17 So being that's said, that's all I'm going 17 fundswould alocate a million dollars that's
18  tosay about that one. 18  alocated already in the county's capital
19 But anyway, it'sready for, it'seligible 19  projects. So basicaly, it will save that from
20  for vote, Council. Do | have amotion? 20  the county'sindebtedness rather than going
21 MS. PRICE: So moved. 21  that routeto fund this.
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1 It allocates $300,000 for an ambulance for 1  $160,000 for a cyber-security upgrade for
2  the Department of Emergency Services. This, 2  Talbot County government. We know, we've seer]
3 again, issomething that isin our capital 3 too many times how, not only corporations, but
4 budget. And again, will offset funds that 4 local governments, State governments, even
5 weveaready set aside. And | think that 5  officesof the federa government have been
6  weve budgeted for thisto come out of the ARPA 6  held ransom by cyber criminals.
7  funds. 7 Thisisto -- thisis a preventive
8 Thethird isfor aquarter million, 8  measure, an important upgrade to better protect
9  $250,000, nonprofit grant fund. Now, we had a 9  Talbot County government and, therefore, Talbot
10  similar fund under the CARES Act fund. The 10  County taxpayers from afuture such problem.
11  ARPA fundsare far more flexible than the CARES 11 And finally, there's $235,000 in here for
12 Act 12 alowable administrative costsin here. That
13 But what | would propose is that we work 13  included the cost of the, which isonly avery
14 through asimilar review process to solicit 14  small part of this, for the survey that we
15  those, the nonprofit organizationsin the state 15  launched back in December that collected public
16  and ensure that the funds go towards one-time 16  input that | think isvaluable not only for the
17 capacity building projects or toward 17  dlocation of thisfunding, al of whichis
18  pandemic-induced costs that will apply under 18  really proportionately supported by that public
19  thebroader ARPA. And we can work out the 19  feedback, but | think that public feedback can
20  detailsof that aswe move forward, but that 20  beused in anumber of other future
21 250,000 alocation. 21  applications aswell in the way we make
Page 159 Page 161
1 There is arecommendation to allocate 1  decisionsabout priorities for any funding that
2 $150,000 toward the seven areafood banks. 2 comesour way, most importantly tax-raised
3 That would be basically 20,000 to each of the 3 funding.
4 seven and another $10,000, help me out, 4 So | leave these recommendation from the
5  Ms. Vanhooser, for administrative costs? 5  committee before us.
6 MS. VANHOOSER: So for the food banks, we 6 And before we moveinto action, just is
7  had proposed atwo-year grant for food-related 7  thereany questions?
8  costsonly. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Would you like to explain
9 MR. LESHER: Okay. All thatis 9 and maybeyou just did and | didn't hear it,
10 food-related costs. Thank you. 10  that we've got 2.7 million left?
11 There is $50,000 in here for the Talbot 11 MR. LESHER: | did not mention that, but
12 County Free Library, acapital project 12 yes
13 upgrading the audio video needsin the meeting | 13 So part of thisis, please, remember that
14 room used by the community. | will remindyou |14  thecounty is allocated atotal of
15  that thisisinthe capital budget that has 15  approximately $7.2 millionin this federal
16  beenintroduced, though not yet voted on by 16  funding. We get it intwo tranches. Half of
17  thisCouncil. And with the anticipation that 17  itwasreceived | believelast May. The second
18  roughly half of that funding would comeout of |18  tranche, the balance of that fund should be
19 the ARPA funds. So again, thisisnot -- we 19  next month.
20  discussed thisalso at budget time. 20 This alocates all but $2.7 million of
21 | think very importantly here there's 21  thattotal of 7.2., which means that what we
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1  canset asideright now, some funding for at 1 that?
2 thispoint needs that we have not fully 2 MR. LESHER: It was Beacon out of
3 defined, we have until the end of 2024 to 3 Sdlisbury, correct.
4 commit these funds. We have until the end of 4 MR. PACK: I'msorry. Was very useful to
5 2026 to actualy spend these funds. 5  kind of see where the citizens felt that these
6 We cannot possibly know today, tonight all 6  fundsshould goto. Of course, you always got
7  thepossible needs that are going to arise out 7  tostay within the guidelines that the federal
8  of this. Thisdoescommit certainly the 8  government givesyou.
9  majority of the funding to some very important 9 And | was glad to see that they gave more
10  projects, asweve already donewith emergency |10  latitude than they did for the CARES funding.
11 servicesand with fire and rescue and with... 11  The CARES funding, working with that, and Clay
12 MR. PACK: Chesapeake. 12 cantel you aswell, wasvery strict. Were
13 MR. LESHER: Broadband, most importantly, | 13  trying to fit, you know, that square into that
14  thebiggest share. 14  circle and trying to make sure that we put the
15 But thisis making sure that we have 15  money out there.
16  something set aside for the unforeseen needs, 16 Andwedid good. We gave over, what,
17 which could include the Health Department, 17 $4 million in restaurants of the CARES money,
18  which could include any of a number of other 18  somewherein that neighborhood.
19  thingsthat we do already know about but we 19 And the one thing, and | will vote for all
20  haven'tjust precisely alocated from this 20  these | just -- and Mr. Lesher and | did talk
21 remaining 2.7 million. 21 about thisin the back room regarding the
Page 163 Page 165
1 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job, Vice President | 1  $250,000 for County Council grant funding, that
2 Lesher. Thank you. 2 wework on that to make sure we get the
3 Cassandra. 3 announcements out to those different parties
4 MS. VANHOOSER: I'm batting cleanup 4  that may have need for these funds, the
5  tonight. 5  Neighborhood Service Center, another of that
6 MR. CALLAHAN: You hititout of thepark.| 6  sort, SO we can get the money out to their
7 MS. VANHOOSER: | don't really have 7  hands.
8 anythingto add. | think Mr. Lesher did a 8 Other than that, | think it was a great
9  great job of laying it out for you. 9 jobwell done. And I will support all the
10 We feel comfortable with the amount that 10  recommendations.
11  we'verequested with that $2.7 million held in 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Mr. Divilio.
12 reservefor the unforeseen needs. 12 MR. DIVILIO: | was disappointed that the
13 So I'll echo Mr. Lesher's request that you 13  Neighborhood Service Center wasn't included on
14  approve theseitems tonight. 14  thisasfar as homeless support, emergency
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any other 15  renta assistance support, food pantry.
16  discussion? 16 If there's going to be another committee
17 MR. PACK: Again, just want to give my 17 for the2.7 million, | would like to see
18  congratulationsto Mr. Lesher for leading the 18  Marilynincluded on that. | know that she has
19  team and to Cassandra. | know how muchtime |19  some asksalready, but that'sabig -- that's
20  and energy that you all put into this. 20  what was providing the service before the ARPA
21 | think that survey, wasit Salisbury did 21 money came out.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Go ahead. 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
2 MR. STAMP: So that certainly could be 2 MS. VANHOOSER: Thank you, Council.
3 done. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. All right.
4 But | did want to point out that with 4 Mr. Stamp.
5  regard to the food pantry and the Neighborhood 5 MR. STAMP: Good evening, Council.
6  Service Center, | believeisincluded in that. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Wéll.
7  And with the nonprofit grant, they'll be 7 MR. STAMP: We're good.
8 digibleaswell. 8 So tonight, we have no board and committee
9 And of course, doing wonderfully with the 9  appointments.
10 ERAPgrant aswell for rental assistance, but 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
11 certainly bring them into the additional 11 MR. STAMP: | would invite Phil Starkey,
12 conversation. 12 thepresident of the Talbot County Volunteer
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 13  Fireand Rescue Association forward.
14 MR. STAMP: Because they do make a 14 And Phil, I'm going to go ahead and read a
15  tremendous difference. 15  request here. And then, of course, heis here
16 MS. VANHOOSER: We do have someother | 16  to discuss a nuance that's relative to the
17  requests. We have not met as atask force 17  request.
18  sincetheorigina recommendations. So there 18 We have arequest from the Talbot County
19  areother requests that still need to be 19  Volunteer Fire and Rescue Association for the
20  addressed by thetask force. | think Marilyn 20  useof American Rescue Plan Act fundsfor the
21  hasoneof thosein aswell. 21  disposal of the existing agueous film forming
Page 167 Page 169
1 MR. CALLAHAN: Good. All right. So dowe 1  foam, known as AFF, and the purchase of
2 need to take avote on this? 2  replacement foam.
3 MR. LESHER: I'll move the 3 Asyou read in your existing, in your
4 recommendations. 4  packet, you'll seethe disposal is proposed to
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Do | have asecond? 5 cost $15,903.75.
6 MS. PRICE: Second. 6 And the second part of the request isto
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 7 purchase the replacement foam for all fire
8  second to go ahead and do some of this. 8  companiesin the amount of $49,185.50 from the
9 MR. PACK: Spend this money. 9  Witmer Public Safety Group by piggybacking on
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Right, yesh. Madam 10  contract through Montgomery County.
11 Secretary, could you call the vote. 11 I know that Ms. Price brought up that
12 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 12 there may be agrant opportunity for the
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 13  disposal of the foam, which would take care of
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 14 the 15,900 --
15 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 15 MS. PRICE: Mr. Stamp, if | may, if | may.
16 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 16 It's not a grant opportunity.
17 MR. LESHER: Aye. 17 I'm going to read directly from SB 273,
18 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 18  which | have up on my screen right now.
19 MS. PRICE: Aye. 19 On request of afire department in the
20 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 20  State, the department shall take back from the
21 MR. PACK: Aye. 21  fire department class B firefighting foam
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1  which containsintentionally added PFOS 1 it because! think the prices are from
2 chemicals. The department shall dispose of 2  February, early March. Sowekind of held up
3  firefighting foam received under this 3 hoping that the State would go ahead and step
4 subsection in amanner consistent with the 4 up because, you know, all the 23 counties,
5  subtitle. 5 they'reall goingto get rid of it. Nobody can
6 (Inaudible) the governor shall includein 6 useit.
7  the budget an appropriation of $500,000 to the 7 MS. PRICE: Yeah. MACo wastrying to get,
8  department for the purpose of taking back and 8  you know, the stuff purchased, you know, to
9  disposing of firefighting foam under this 9  help offset, you know, having to do the
10  section. 10  replacement foam with the, you know.
11 | did double-check with the executive 11 We did get it amended, you know, to at
12 director of MACo during the meeting. 12 least havethem takeit back. You know, if you
13 (Inaudible). And my screen shot has not gone 13 check SB 273, it has been signed by the
14  through to you yet, but | texted you. And he 14 governor. It'sadonedeal.
15  saidit'sthe same stuff. So that should mean 15 MR. STARKEY: Soit'sjust amatter of
16  that the $15,000 portion of your request is not 16  getting MDE on -- getting them geared up so
17  necessary. 17  they canreceiveit and take care of it.
18 MR. STARKEY: So when we originally 18 MR. DIVILIO: And these aren't mutualy --
19  dtarted this, when | met with Clay and we got 19  you can do one, you can buy the new product
20  the proposals, we knew that they had submitted |20  while still having the other one waiting to
21 abill. But we got word from Maryland State 21  disposeof it?
Page 171 Page 173
1  Fireman's Association that the bill was 1 MR. STARKEY: Right, yeah. So that
2 withdrawn -- 2 original plan, Sonny Jones and |, Sonny isour
3 MS. PRICE: It's been signed by the 3 new chairman of the chiefs committee. So him
4  governor -- 4  and| sat down, we met and kind of come up with
5 MR. STARKEY: Hold on, hold on. 5 aplanto receive the new stuff so that the
6 So then | got acall from the executive 6  companiescan bring usthe old, we'll just
7  committee that the last day of legislature, it 7  switchthemout. Well just do it in one day
8  wasrentroduced. The origina bill wasto 8  sothey can all take care of it in one day.
9  disposeof and purchase. They want the State 9 Right now, we, the county or the
10 topurchaseall foam. That'swhy it was 10  association, or the county | guess, we have a
11 withdrawn. 11  trailer in the Black and Decker plant that
12 So they rewroteit for just disposal. MDE 12 has--
13  isresponsiblefor the disposal. 13 MR. PACK: Where?
14 | have contacted them. They have not yet 14 MR. STARKEY: Excuse me, excuse me.
15  set up asystem to be able to take the foam in. 15 MR. PACK: You may lose your money.
16  They are currently working on that. 16 MR. STARKEY: I'm sorry. Wehavea
17 So assoon as | get word wherewecantake |17  trailer that has 100 gallons in there that
18 itto or they're going to come pick it up, we 18  beongsto the county that's on that list to be
19  will, you know, we won't spend that $15,000. 19  disposed of, too. So we thought we'd go ahead
20  Were aware that there is something out there. 20  and palletize al the return stuff right there
21 And that was the original reasson weupheld |21 and then they can just pick it al up at one
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1 location. 1 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
2 MR. PACK: Okay. That answers my 2 MR. PACK: Aye.
3 question, then. | wasasking if there's going 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
4  tobeastorage problem if MDE -- if you're 4 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Council.
5  waiting on MDE to give you aplan, good luck. 5 MR. STARKEY:: | dowant to thank the
6 So aslong as you can store the expired 6  Council for all the work that you guys do for
7  foam and receive the new stuff, then | don't 7  usand for the opportunity for this grant
8  seeany reason why we shouldn't proceed. 8 money. When | talked to Clay about it, | was
9 MR. STARKEY: Right. 9  pretty excited about it.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Stamp. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Good.
11 MR. STAMP: So Council, | guessin light 11 MR. STARKEY: And also with the support
12 of the new information, | would be looking for |12 with the north county station going in. Since
13 Council's support to allow the fire company to 13 I'mfrom Queen Anneg, it's the closest place to
14  purchase the new foam and to work with the 14  Cordova
15  Stateto take advantage of the opportunity to 15 MR. CALLAHAN: | know it's been hard on
16  returntheold. 16  you guysthelast couple of years. Wereally
17 MR. PACK: Mr. Stamp, if | can just add. 17 want to support you and think alot of you
18  Thisisadraw-down on the ARPA funding,the |18  guys.
19  $500,000 grant that this Council has set aside 19 MR. STARKEY: Thank you, guys. Good job.
20  through ARPA funding. Sothiswill beadraw- |20  Yeah.
21 down from those funds. Okay. 21 MR. PACK: Thank you, Phil.
Page 175 Page 177
1 MR. LESHER: And by not spending that 1 MR. STARKEY: Uh-huh.
2 15,000 on disposal, it means that that funding 2 MR. STAMP: Council President, Members of
3 canget actualy spent for other equipment the 3 Council, the next item is arequest from the
4 companies need. 4  Roads Department to award Bid 22-09, furnishing
5 MR. STARKEY: Yeah. 5 and delivery with possible application of
6 MS. PRICE: I'll make a motion to approve 6 CRS-2L, emulsified asphalt with polymer and/or
7  the $49,000 purchase. 7  CRS-2, emulsified asphalt.
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Ms. Price. 8 Asyou read in your agenda packet,
9 Do | have a second? 9  requesting Council approve award Bid 22-09 to
10 MR. LESHER: Second. 10  thelow bidder, Slurry Pavers, asfollows.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Motion and second. 11 MR. PACK: So moved.
12 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote, 12 MS. PRICE: Second.
13 please 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Got amotion and second.
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 14 (Crosstalk)
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 15 MR. DIVILIO: Emulsified asphalt.
16 SECRETARY:: Mr. Divilio. 16 MR. STAMP: You do havein your packet.
17 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 17  Would you like me to proceed?
18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 18 MR. PACK: | mean you have amotion and a
19 MR. LESHER: Aye. 19  second. | think we're good.
20 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 20 MR. STAMP: You do havethelist of prices
21 MS. PRICE: Aye. 21 per galoninyour packet. And thereisenough
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1 money in the Roads Department budget to cover 1 that'sthekey right now.
2  theacquisition of the material. 2 So what | would suggest is keep the
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary, we 3 verbiage the same but move that last paragraph
4  got amotion and second. Could you call the 4  tothe very beginning and maybe say, you know,
5 vote 5  change-- you know, we understand based on the
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 6  NEPA onethat it isgoing to be at the current
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 7  location, thank you for that, and then talk
8 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 8  about the NEPA two. Very dlight edit.
9 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 9 MR. STAMP: If so desired by Council, we
10 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 10  can certainly make those changes.
11 MR. LESHER: Aye. 11 MR. DIVILIO: | would support that.
12 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah.
13 MS. PRICE: Aye. 13 MR. LESHER: Yes. Dowewant amotion?
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Want to put that in the
15 MR. PACK: Aye. 15  form of amotion?
16 MR. STAMP: I'd like to thank Council for 16 MS. PRICE: | will make amotion to move
17 not having me have to read -- 17  thelast paragraph basically to the beginning
18 MR. PACK: That'sright. 18  and recognize that the NEPA one study is done.
19 MR. STAMP: | do have one more item for 19  It'salready at its current location
20  youthisevening. A request of aletter of 20 (inaudible).
21 support for the William Preston Lane, Jr. 21 MR. PACK: So moved.
Page 179 Page 181
1 Memoria Bridge. Thisisafollow-upitemfrom | 1 MS. PRICE: We support that. Second.
2  thelast meeting. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: We got amotion and a
3 The letter isin your packet and was 3 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the
4 amended per your instruction. 4  vote, please.
5 | don't know if, Patrick, you have 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
6  anything you would like to add about that. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
7 MR. THOMAS: | don', other thanto say we | 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
8  made the amendments that you all had requested | 8 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
9  atthelast meeting. | think those are 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
10  accurately reflected in the letter. 10 MR. LESHER: Aye.
11 MS. PRICE: And of course, since that 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
12 time, they have actualy released, you know, 12 MS. PRICE: Aye.
13 the NEPA one study that the bridge, if a new 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
14  oneisever built, will be at the current 14 MR. PACK: Aye.
15 location. Soit'salittle -- the beginning of 15 MR. STAMP: And that concludes your county
16  our letter isalittle unnecessary. | guesswe 16  manager report.
17  should still sendit. 17 Thank you for your continued support.
18 Whether or not you would like to reverse 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Good job, good job.
19  the paragraphs and start with making sure that 19  Okay.
20  thefunding for the NEPA two study isin the 20 Next on the agenda.is public comment. And
21 Department of Transportation's budget, because | 21  Cassandra gets up and leaves. Good. All
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1  right. Okay. 1 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
2 | don't think we have anything. Do we, 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
3 Jess? 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
4 MS. MORRIS: No. 4 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Last, we got Council 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
6  comment. Let start off with Mr. Divilio. 6 MR. LESHER: Aye.
7 MR. DIVILIO: No commit at thistime. 7 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
8  Thank you. 8 MS. PRICE: Aye.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Vice President. 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
10 MR. LESHER: | have nothing tonight. 10 MR. PACK: Aye.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Mr. Pack. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.
12 MR. PACK: I'm aready packed. 12 Appreciateit.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: You're aready packed. 13 (Meeting concluded at: 8:29 p.m.)
14 Ms. Price. 14
15 MS. PRICE: I'm packing my purse, too. 15
16 Not tonight. 16
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | guess|'mgoingto 17
18  gowith my colleagues. | don't have much 18
19  dither, you know. 19
20 So Mr. Lesher, you want to go ahead and 20
21 wrap things up for us. 21
Page 183 Page 185
. 1 STATE OF MARYLAND
1 MR. LESHER: The County Council's next 5 I, Diane Houlihan, aNotary Public in and
2 meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 3rd, for the State of Maryland, County of Baltimore City,
o o 3 do hereby certify that the within named, Talbot
3 beginning at 1:30 p.m. The Council will be County Council Audio, personally appeared before me
4 convening in open session a 12:30 p.m. and 4 atthgtlmeand place herein set according to law,
was interrogated by counsel.
5  then adjourning into closed session to discuss 5
| further certify that the examination was
6  real estate, legal, and personnel matters, as 6 recorded stenographically by me and then transcribed
7 listed on the statement for closing that from my stenographic notes to the within printed
) 7 matter by means of computer-assisted transcription
8  mesting. in atrue and accurate manner.
S . . 8
9 The Council will be holding two public | further certify that the stipulations
10 hearings on Bill Number 1498, an act establish 9 contained herein were entered into by counsel in my
L presence.
11  the 2022-2023 annual budget and appropriation 10
12 ordinance, on that date, two o'clock p.m. here I further certify that | am not of counsel
11 to any of the parties, not an employee of counsel,
13 inthe Bradley Meeting Room and seven o'clock nor related to any of the parties, nor in any way
. . 12 interested in the outcome of this action.
14 p.m.inthe Easton Elementary School cafeteria 13 ASWITNESS my hand Notorial Seal this 2nd
15  located at 307 Glenwood Avenue in Easton. " day of May, 2022, at Easton, MD.
16 Therefore, isthere amotion to adjourn 15 O .
17  thismeeting and reconvene as noted? 16 M
18 MR. DIVILIO: So moved. Diane Houlihan
17 Notary Public
19 MR. PACK: Second. 18
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Motion and second, Madam | 1° o
20 My commission expires September 16, 2025
21  Secretary. 21
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